
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

December 14, 2016 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

5:00 p.m. 
 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 14, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
3. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
 A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
 B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
 C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government 

 Code Section 54957 
 D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
 E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

  Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision 
(d) of Section 54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
 
5. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7. GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
  
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Regular Meeting Held November 9, 2016 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

Annual Organization Meeting (Items A-C):  
 

A. Organization of Board of Trustees – Election of President and Secretary  
 

B. Setting of a Regular Monthly Meeting as Required by Law  
 

C. Election of Trustee Representative to the Kern County Committee on School 
District Organization 

 
D. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Updated Board Policies  

 
#4225 – Course Repetition 
#7330 – Communicable Disease     

 
E. Second Presentation and Request for Approval  – Tentative Agreement with Taft 

College Faculty Association for Compensation for Coaches Driving Athletic  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 14, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (Continued):  

 
Teams to Events/Games, 2016-17 Academic Salary Schedules, Effective Upon 
Approval 
 

F. First Reading – Updated Board Policy #7600 – Campus Security Officers 
 

G. Request for Ratification – Subcontractor Substitution Request - Demolition Scope 
of Work for the Student Center Project – From Caglia Demolition & Recycling to 
Houseley Demolition, Co.  

 
10. CONSENT AGENDA  (Items A – U) 
 

A. Request for Approval – Distance Learning Course Additions  
 
Applied Technologies Division  
IES  1050 Hazardous Materials  
IES  1532 Industrial Hygiene 
 
Math and Science Division 
PSYC 2080 Introduction to Lifespan Psychology 

 
B. Request for Approval – New Courses  

 
Applied Technologies Division  
IES  1552 Respiratory Protection for Hazardous Materials Handling 

and Permit Required Confined Spaces 
IES  2065 Trainer Course in Occupational Safety and Health 

Standards 
IES  2000 Occupational Safety & Health Capsule 
 
Liberal Arts Division 
SPAN 2500 Latin American Culture 

 
C. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  

 
Applied Technologies Division  
ECON 2120 Principles of Economics – Micro 
ECON  2210 Principles of Economics – Macro 
MGMT 1530 Conflict Resolution 
MGMT 1535 Decision Making and Problem Solving 
MGMT 1545 Customer Service 
MGMT 1555 Stress Management 
IES  1058 Occupational Safety and Health Standards for the 

Construction Industry  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 14, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
CONSENT (Continued): 

 
IES   1061 Occupational Safety and Health Standards for General 

Industry  
 
Math and Science Division 
ASTR 1511 Introduction to Astronomy with Lab 
PHYS 2222 General Physics II  
 
Liberal Arts Division  
ART  1600 Basic Design 
ART  2010 Introduction to Printmaking 

 
D. Request for Ratification – Distance Education Additions  

  
Applied Technologies Division  
IES  1500 Occupational Health and Safety Compliance  
 
Math and Science Division 
MATH 1540 Precalculus Mathematics 

 
E. Request for Approval – 2017/18 Residence Hall/Dormitory and Meal Plan Fees  

 
F. Request for Ratification – Grant Agreement with College Futures Foundation, 

December 6, 2016 – February 3, 2017, the District will Receive a Grant for 
$15,000.00 to Prepare for an Application for the Award for Innovation in Higher 
Education 
 

G. Request for Ratification – Agreement with American Express Commercial 
Account Program, November 29, 2016, No Annual Fees  

 
H.  Request for Ratification – Agreement with Scope Studios to Produce, Film and 

Edit Videos for Taft College’s TIL Program, November 1, 2016 – February 1, 2017, 
$18,000.00    

 
I. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Guest Speaker Francis J. Flynn to 

Present on Communication and Decision Making, December 2, 2016, $12,000.00  
 

J. Request for Approval – Renewal Agreement with eLumen, Inc. for Assessment 
and Program Review Data Storage, January 1, 2107 – December 31, 2017, $8,898.00  

 
K. Request for Approval – IBM/Toshiba Hardware Maintenance Contract for the 

Registers/Receipts in the Taft College Bookstore , February 1, 2017 – January 31, 
2020, $7,694.07  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 14, 2016 
Page 5 
 
 
CONSENT (Continued): 
 

L. Request for Approval – Agreement with Shannon Jones to Provide Reporting for 
the TPSID Program, December 15, 2016 – December 30, 2016, $4,000.00  

 
M. Request for Approval – Agreement with Pacific West Sound, Inc. to Provide the 

Sound System and Music for the 2016-17 Graduation Ceremony, May 19, 2017, 
$3,100.00  

 
N. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Christine Brown of Written 

Productions for On-line Orientation Filming & Production Services, Effective 
December 6, 2016 for One Day of On-Site Video Filming and Production Services, 
$2,300.00  

 
O. Request for Ratification – Renewal of Eureka Agency/User Site License Contract 

for Assessment Services, January 1, 2017 – December 31, 2017, $1,499.63 
 

P. Request for Ratification – MTS Maintenance Contract Renewal Quote #MTS-
200012 for Call Accounting Services, November 28, 2016 – November 27, 2017, 
$1,044.75  

 
Q. Request for Ratification  - Agreement with Convergint Technologies for Fire 

Alarm Monitoring of the ETE (STEM Modular), December 1, 2016 – November 30, 
2019, $800.00 

 
R. Request for Approval – Maintenance Contract for the Taft College Bookstore 

Point of Sale (POS) Server with Lenovo, February 1, 2017 – January 31, 2020, 
$608.64  

 
S. Request for Approval – Facility Rental with The Fort Preservation Society for Use 

of the Fort for the 4th Annual Triple Play Dinner & Auction, Date to be 
Determined in January 2017, $1,200.00  

 
T. Ratification of the November 2016 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 

 
U. Routine Personnel Items:  

 
1. Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of December 14, 2016 

and Spring 2017 Proposed Field Trips 
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12. EMPLOYMENT 
  

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I) 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 14, 2016 
Page 6 
 
 
EMPLOYMENT (Continued): 
 

B. Classified Employment (Appendix II) 
C. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
13. REPORTS: 
 
 A. Financial Reports (for information): 

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, November 2016 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, November 2016 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, November 2016 

 

 B. Trustee Reports 
 C. Academic Senate Report 
 D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 
 

 
14. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE 
  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 11, 2017, at  
 5:00 p.m.  
 
16. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

November 9, 2016 
 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Billy White.  Secretary Kal Vaughn and Trustees Emmanuel Campos, 
Michael Long and Dawn Cole were also present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were also in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:02 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6)  
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
 Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

 Significant Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) or (3) of Subdivision (d) 
of Section 54956.9 – 2 Potential Cases 

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code  
 Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 
RECONVENE IN PUBLIC SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President White reported that no action was taken during Closed 
Session. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2016 
Page 2 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
A letter of gratitude from Dr. Blanca Cavazos, Superintendent of Taft Union High School District, for the 
participation at the Joint Board meeting held in October (copy is attached to the official minutes).  
 
A note of thank you from Dr. Loretta Garcia-Lipscomb was shared for the flowers from the District in 
remembrance of her mother, Pearl Garcia.    
 
QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT 
 
District Investment Advisors Mike Urner, of Wells Fargo Advisors, LLC.,  and Dave Ivarie, of Morgan 
Stanley, distributed and reviewed the quarterly report of the WKCCD General Obligation Bond 
Portfolio and Facilities Reserve for the quarter ending September 30, 2016 (copies attached to the official 
minutes).  Mr. Ivarie reviewed the highlights of the Facilities Reserve including income for the quarter 
of $94,619.08 and an ending value of $12,919,292.91.  He also noted the projected 12-month portfolio 
coupon income of $341,726.00 and $4,491,363.69 total income earned since inception.  Mr. Ivarie 
reviewed the asset and credit sector allocation and the portfolio maturity distribution, as well as 
confirming continuing compliance with state code and regulations.  He added that the quarter had a 
slight decrease with a decrease of -0.047% for the quarter and an overall increase of 30.713% since 
inception of the portfolio. 
 
The General Obligation Bond Portfolio was also reviewed.  Mr. Urner reported that the GO Bond 
Portfolio gained income of $49,590.04 for the quarter with an ending value of $9,664,910.74.  The 
projected 12-month portfolio coupon income is $160,842.00 with $4,944,381.22 total income earned 
since inception.  Mr. Urner reviewed the asset and credit sector allocation and the portfolio maturity 
distribution, as well as confirming continuing compliance with state code and regulations.  He noted 
that the return numbers are starting to appear differently due to the expected date of the Student 
Center, which will utilize the GO Bond funds. The current economic trends were expected to show 
changes due to the effect of the election. At this time, the bond market is holding strong pending the 
determination of whether the federal rates will see an increase.   
 
PRESENTATION – WKCCD Accreditation Update 
 
Dr. Eric Bèrubè, Accreditation Liaison Officer, presented a PowerPoint detailing the progress of 
WKCCD in meeting the Accrediting Commission for Community and Junior Colleges (ACCJC) seven 
recommendations from the fall 2015 site visit (copy attached to the official minutes). Dr. Bèrubè 
reviewed the recommendations and stated that the majority of tasks are to meet recommendations 4 
and 6. The work through the Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative (IEPI) Plan is helping the 
District to complete recommendations 4 and 6. By working with Dr. Bob Pacheco through the IEPI 
Plan, the District has begun the process of analyzing and reviewing program review and the student 
learning outcomes (SLO).  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2016 
Page 3 
 
 
WKCCD ACCREDITATION UPDATE (continued): 
 
Dr. Bèrubè presented the District’s responses to each of the seven recommendations. He thanked Dan 
Hall, the IEPI Plan committee, and the Office of Instruction for the efforts in helping to complete the 
work needed to meet the recommendations. The report and visit to address the seven 
recommendations will occur in March 2017. The District is on track to respond in a timely manner and 
to prepare for the 2017 visit.  
 
PRESENTATION – Student Equity and Student Success and Support Program (SSSP) 
 
Primavera Arvizu, Interim Vice President of Student Services, and Mark Williams, Vice President of 
Instruction, presented a PowerPoint on the Student Equity and Student Success and Support Program 
(SSSP) (copy attached to the official minutes). Ms. Arvizu spoke on the history and current status of 
SSSP, including the formula for funding the services mandated by SSSP. The data for SSSP is showing 
that the withdrawal rate of students who build a comprehensive educational plan is lower than that of 
those utilizing an abbreviated plan. The collected efforts from SSSP services appear to be educating 
and encouraging students in how to be a proactive participant in their educational planning. Currently, 
SSSP is working to join the statewide effort to use the Common Assessment tool and multiple measures 
for placement in courses. Other efforts include the continuation of targeted marketing and outreach, 
contact with students as they enter an at-risk educational status, working to streamline processes, and 
targeted enrollment communication to current students and prospective high school students during 
times of registration.  
 
Mr. Williams explained the difference between SSSP and Equity efforts differs in the targeted 
population of Equity efforts. Student equity identifies the populations of students that are not 
succeeding and provides support to assist in finding paths to success for each population. He provided 
a definition of the Equity program and explained the state is currently moving from studying the 
student populations in 3 year versus 6 year cohorts in order to make data more relevant. The College 
has two areas of Equity focus: professional development and the development of operational data 
systems. Within these two areas there are various strategies and projects at work. Within the next 18 
months, the SSSP and Equity plans will merge efforts while maintaining the respective goals of each 
program. These efforts will combine resources and continue to assist students to succeed.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Vaughn, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Regular Meeting held October 12, 2016 and the Special Meeting (Joint Board Meeting with Taft Union 
High School District) held October 12, 2016 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
First Reading – Updated Board Policies  
  
 #4225 – Course Repetition  
 #7330 – Communicable Disease  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 
The Board Policies listed above have been updated as recommended by the legal counsel of Community 
College League of California Board Policy and Procedure Services (copy attached to the official minutes).  
 
BP 4225 now states that the Board has determined reasonable limitations on course repetition as 
described in AP 4225 titled Course Repetition.  
 
BP 7330 was updated to extend language indicating academic or classified employees will provide a 
certificate from their examining physician saying the employee was free from active tuberculosis.  
 
These policies are being presented for a first reading and will be recommended for approval at the 
December 14th Board regular meeting.  
 
Request for Approval – Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement - West Kern Adult Education Network 
(WKAEN) as the Joint Powers Authority (JPA) 
 
The JPA agreement finalizes the formation of the WKAEN, establishing a legal entity to conduct business 
of WKAEN, which includes policies governing budget and personnel. This agreement designates the 
College to maintain its role as Treasurer on a transitional basis. Once approved by all of the involved 
districts, all authority to conduct the business of WKAEN will reside fully with the WKAEN Board. On 
a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the JPA agreement 
was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
First Presentation– Tentative Agreement with Taft College Faculty Association for Compensation 
for Coaches Driving Athletic Teams to Events/Games, 2016-17 Academic Salary Schedules, Effective 
Upon Approval (No Action)  
 
Dr. Daniels stated that the tentative agreement was reached through the bargaining process (copy 
attached to the official minutes). The intent of Administration and the Faculty Association is to utilize a 
pool of driver’s for athletic transportation. If approved, this agreement would provide compensation to 
coaches who drive when a driver is not available.  
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Information Item - Review of the California Community College Financial Status Report 
(CCFS-311Q) for the Quarter Ending September 30, 2016 
 

B. Request for Approval – 2018/19 Academic Calendar  
 

C. Information Item – WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2017-18 
 

D. Request for Approval –  New Associate in Science for Transfer Degree  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2016 
Page 5 
 
 
CONSENT (continued): 

 
E. Request for Approval – New Course -  ILS 1532 Industrial Hygiene  

 
F. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation 

 
Learning Support Division  
ILS    0050 Communication Skills Level  
ILS   0075 Pedestrian Safety  
ILS   0076 Remedial Reading  
ILS   0031 Personal Safety Level 2 
ILS   0033 Personal Safety Level 4  
ILS   0051 Communication Skills Level 2  
 
Sciences and Mathematics Division  
BIOL  2255 Human Physiology  
BIOL  2256 Human Physiology Laboratory  
CHEM 2250 Quantitative Analysis 
 

G. Request for Approval – Course Revisions 
 
Applied Technologies Division  
IES     1102 Passport Safety Training 
IES   1116 Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response 
IES   1500 Occupational Health and Safety Compliance  

 
Sciences and Mathematics Division  
BIOL  1501 Fundamentals of Biology Laboratory  
CHEM 1520 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry  

 
H. Request for Approval – Master Services Agreement with Phytorion, Inc. to Assist in Data 

Warehouse Reporting for Multiple Grants, Expenses to be Individually Submitted via 
Statements of Work (SOW), Funded through Grant Monies 
 

I. Request for Approval – Ellucian Banner and Oracle Maintenance Contract, January 1, 2017 – 
December 31, 2017, $171,947.00  

 
J. Request for Approval – Agreement with Ewing Consulting, Inc. for Classification and 

Compensation Study Services, Initiation Date of Study is November 28, 2016, Cost Not to 
Exceed $48,000.00 

 
K. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Guest Speaker Kimberly Papillon to Present on 

Implicit Bias, October 21, 2016, $14,000.00  
 

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2016 
Page 6 
 
 
CONSENT (continued): 

 
L. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Involvio, LLC. To Assist in Social Media 

Development, October 14, 2016 – November 1, 2019, $12,700.00 Annually   
 

M.  Request for Approval – Ellucian Banner Advancement Maintenance Agreement to Record 
Alumni Information, January 1, 2017 – December 31, 2017, $10,382.00   

 
N. Request for Approval – Agreement with The Learning Underground for Hosting and 

Associated Services for the MyMathSkillz Software, January 1, 2017 – December 31, 2017, 
$4,000.00  

 
O. Request for Ratification – GT Software NetCOBOL Maintenance Renewal, September 1, 2016 

– August 31, 2017, $2,244.00  
 

P. Request for Ratification – AMS.Net Informacast Maintenance Subscription for the 
Emergency Notification System, November 1, 2016 – October 31, 2017 

 
Q. Request for Approval – Facilities Use Agreement with Taft Union High School for the 2017 

Graduation Practice and Ceremony, May 19, 2017, No Fees Charged 
 

R. Ratification of the October 2016 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers 
 

S. Routine Personnel Items:  
 

a. Request for Conference Attendance and Expenses as of November 2, 2016 
 
On a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – S were approved as presented (materials related to items A – S are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were made.  
 
REPORTS FROM STAFF AND STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports: 
 
A. Financial Reports (for information): 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2016 
Page 7 
 
 
REPORTS (continued):  

 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2016/17 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, October 2016 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, October 2016 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, October 2016 
6. Investments Held at Deutsche Bank Trust Company and  

The Bank of New York Mellon 7/1/16 – 9/30/16  
 
Trustee Reports 
 
President White attended the annual Cougar Cookout and felt the event represented the College well. 
He commended the Foundation for the effort in the event. Mr. White also attended the GED 
graduation, noting that the effects of the program in the lives of those in our community were visible. 
President White also participated as a judge in the art contest for the One Book, One Kern with a focus 
on water conservation. He was impressed at the level of work our students presented.  
 
Trustee Cole also attended the Cougar Cookout and the GED graduation. She mentioned the work 
with the Veterans as well as the ability to hold the GED ceremony in two languages served the varying 
needs of the community. Ms. Cole reminded everyone of the annual Hall of Fame dinner occurring the 
upcoming weekend.  
 
Trustee Campos thanked the individuals involved in forming the WKAEN. Attending the GED 
graduation and meeting those participating in the classes showed him the direct impact on lives. Mr. 
Campos also attended the Cougar Cookout and was impressed with the Veteran’s Center. He made 
special mention of the athletes working to fundraise through tree sales in the community.  
 
Trustee Long commended the STEM employees for bringing the program’s trailer for hands on 
demonstrations to the cruise night in downtown Taft.  
 
Board members congratulated President White and Dr. Kathy Orrin for the success in the election. 
They thanked Trustee Vaughn for his years of service, with mention to his dedication and leadership.  
 
Trustee Vaughn thanked the District for the opportunity to serve. The College has value to him, as well 
as his family. Trustee Vaughn stated he has enjoyed serving the District.  
 
Academic Senate 
 
Academic Senate President Geoffrey Dyer reported that the Senate as a whole met on November 7th. 
The Academic Senate Council met on October 19th. Topics that the Senate are currently discussing 
include the current procedure for emeritus status and screening committee process. The Council as a 
whole invited Dr. Daniels, Mr. Williams, and Mr. Tony Cordova to discuss the topic of dual enrollment. 
The meeting focused on the current program and the exploration of the agreement for the 
welding/industrial technology pilot.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2016 
Page 8 
 
 
REPORTS (continued): 
 
Mr. Dyer, Dr. Vicki Jacobi, and Tori Furman attended the Academic Senate Fall Plenary session. This 
year the focus was on guided pathways and integrated planning.  
 
Administrative Services  
 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, thanked Trustee Vaughn for 
his service. He congratulated President White and Dr. Kathy Orrin on the election to the Board of 
Trustees.  
 
IEPI – Geoffrey Dyer  
 
Mr. Dyer spoke on behalf of the Institutional Effectiveness Partnership Initiative (IEPI) planning group. 
The IEPI regional meeting in December will be hosted at the College.  
 
Instruction 
 
Mr. Williams offered congratulations to President White and Dr. Orrin on the election to the Board. He 
expressed gratitude to Trustee Vaughn for his service. 
 
Faculty Association 
 
Diane Jones, Faculty Association President, thanked Trustee Vaughn for his service to the District. She 
congratulated both President White and Dr. Orrin. Ms. Jones reported that she attended the ground 
breaking ceremony for the Student Center. The faculty is excited to see progress on this facility.  
 
Human Resources 
 
Dr. Robert Meteau, Associate Vice President of Human Resources, invited the Board and all employees 
to join the Thanksgiving potluck to be held on Friday, November 18th.  
 
Student Services 
 
Primavera Arvizu, Interim Vice President of Student Services, thanked the Board for the positive 
presence on campus. By attending events, the staff and students feel supported by the Board. Ms. 
Arvizu reminded the Board of the upcoming Hall of Fame ceremony and dinner. She also shared that 
the application for financial aid and for enrollment is now open.  
 
Distance Learning 
 
Distance Learning Coordinator Dan Hall thanked the Board of Trustees for their positive presence on 
the campus at events.  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2016 
Page 9 
 
 
REPORTS (continued): 
 
Information Services 
 
Adrian Agundez, Director of Information Services, stated his appreciation of Trustee Vaughn and 
extended congratulations to both President White and Dr. Orrin.  
 
Classified School Employees Association 
 
Velda Peña, CSEA President, congratulated President White and Dr. Orrin on the election to the Board. 
She also thanked Trustee Vaughn for his years of service. 
 
Taft College Foundation  
 
Sheri Horn-Bunk, Director of the Foundation, thanked the Board for the participation at the Cougar 
Cookout. The event was successful in raising an estimate of $7,000, in part due to donations from 
vendors like Cooper’s True Value. Owner Eric Cooper donated the use of the table and chairs. The 
Foundation is also looking to extend support in Foundation revenue by including employee 
participation in fundraising, as well as TIL families and alumni of the College. The Foundation has 
had continued support from Chevron, with a recent $85,000 donation. In the future, the Foundation 
will also be receiving a large gift from the Harry Wilson trust. Mr. Wilson was a great supporter of 
the College and continued efforts in the Foundation until his passing. 
 
Ms. Horn-Bunk reported that there is a new Foundation member, Roland Maier. Mr. Maier is the 
Executive Director of First 5 Kern and offers years of service in education and community 
involvement.  
 
In the coming week, Ms. Horn-Bunk will present at the California League of Community Colleges 
conference on the planning and success of the West Kern Petroleum Summit. The Foundation will 
also hold the annual Christmas dinner for Foundation members.   
 
STEM  
 
Anthony Cordova, Career and Technical Education Director, expressed gratitude to the City of Taft 
and the Taft Chamber of Commerce for the opportunity to allow the STEM staff to bring the STEM 
trailer to the recent cruise night in downtown Taft. He congratulated President White and Dr. Orrin 
on the recent election. Mr. Cordova told Trustee Vaughn thank you for his support in CTE efforts. 
 
Facilities 
 
Jose Vargas of AP Architects provided an update on current facility projects on campus. The Student 
Center is 5-7% complete with the focus on grading and compacting soil to prepare for foundation 
work to begin. The PG&E project to relocate the source of power and to increase the power to the 
campus is progressing well, the contractor is nearing the completion of tasks to be completed by the 
College. Then PG&E will test the contractor’s work and begin the PG&E portion of the project.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2016 
Page 10 
 
 
REPORTS (continued): 
 
The gymnasium roof repair project, a deferred maintenance project, is set to go to bid. Potential 
contractors have attended a walkthrough of the project. Also, moving forward is the Proposition 39 
LED lighting project. The next phase of lighting to be replaced is in the library.  
 
Proposition 51, the bond for education facility development, passed in the election. Community 
colleges should receive $2 billion in funding. The Chancellor’s office will use a ranking process to 
award projects based on a formula for need. The College Vocational Center is the current project 
submitted to be considered for potential funding.   
 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
GED Graduation 
Dr. Debra Daniels attended the GED graduation ceremony for WKAEN students. She congratulated 
staff involved on a great event. Dr. Daniels noted that the students graduating shared testimonies to 
the audience. The program is well on its way to serving the community as each testimony reflected.  
 
Cougar Cookout 
The Cougar Cookout was a huge success. Dr. Daniels spoke highly of the staff who planned, set up, 
prepared, and attended the event. The overall collaboration by staff made this event a successful 
celebration of the College’s local impact as well as a service to community veterans.  
 
Congressman Kevin McCarthy 
Congressman Kevin McCarthy recently visited the College. His intent was to meet Dr. Daniels and 
show support in her role as the College Superintendent/President. Dr. Daniels noted his visit went 
well and she is pleased to have Congressman McCarthy’s continued support of the College.  
 
Proposition 51 & 55  
Dr. Daniels reported to the Board that the election results showed that both Proposition 51 and 
Proposition 55 have passed. The facility bond for K-14 institutions as well as the tax on high income 
earners were both supported by voters, which will benefit the District.  
 
Vice President of Student Services  
On tonight’s agenda is the recommendation to hire Severo Balason, Jr. as the Vice President of Student 
Services. Dr. Daniels thanked the hiring committee for the effort in completing the process and shared 
her excitement to recommend Mr. Balason for hire.  
 
Hall of Fame  
Dr. Daniels reminded the Board of the Hall of Fame dinner and ceremony to be held on Sunday. She 
encouraged all to attend and shared a brief description of the honorees of the 2016 class.  
 
Dr. Daniels thanked Trustee Vaughn for his service, noting that she hopes to continue the vision he 
entrusted her with upon her hiring. Dr. Daniels also congratulated President White and Dr. Orrin for 
the election results.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2016 
Page 11 
 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee Cole and seconded by Trustee Long, Employment Items A – C were approved 
by the following vote (Employment Items A – C (Appendix I & II) are attached to official minutes): 
 
Yes: Emmanuel Campos, Billy White, Dawn Cole, Michael Long and Kal Vaughn 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 14, 2016, at 5:00 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 8:20 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Campos, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
 
      
Billy White, President 







































































































































































































































































































































































































































 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023777 11/01/2016  A00269611A-C Electric Company           I0046550        BT1139-0  42350   000     4317    71004        5,428.62 

                                                                                       42350   000     5632    71004           17.25 

78023778 11/01/2016  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0046520        720786    11000   431     4312    65500        1,129.78 

78023779 11/01/2016  A00200034Albertson's                    I0046517        13501012  32000   422     4410    69400           74.15 

78023780 11/01/2016  A00200043American Express               I0046499        92002052  11000   352     5710    69614          236.32 

                                                                                       11000   352     4310    69615           16.15 

78023781 11/01/2016  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0046578        092516    12461   206     5840    12042          458.48 

78023782 11/01/2016  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0046503        885269    12565   223     4311    09565          904.99 

78023783 11/01/2016  A00200105Brandco                        I0046567        19482     11000   431     4320    65100           10.37 

78023784 11/01/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0046530        092916    12560   223     5645    09565          404.31 

78023785 11/01/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0046552        091916    12461   206     5840    12042          677.96 

78023786 11/01/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0046558        30940     39000   314     4316    64991          263.17 

                                                             I0046565        30939     11000   432     4316    67703          226.30 

78023787 11/01/2016  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0046521        397562    12201   203     5641    61200        1,286.60 

78023788 11/01/2016  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0046534        101316    11000   208     4120    15011           17.95 

78023788 11/01/2016  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0046534        101316    11000   208     4310    15011           15.90 

                                                                                       11000   208     4410    15010           19.08 

                                                                                       11000   208     5210    15011           50.00 

                                                                                       11000   208     4410    15011           79.01 

                                                                                       11000   208     5642    15011           49.95 

78023789 11/01/2016  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0046522        49582820  11000   209     4311    04012           51.06 

                                                             I0046548        49596878  11000   209     4311    04012          251.23 

78023790 11/01/2016  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0046440        7305-196  11000   432     4312    67703          300.84 

78023791 11/01/2016  A00200161CDW-G                          I0046498        FQZ0043   11000   205     6412    12042            0.01 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       11000   205     6412    12042          470.59 

                                                                                       11000   205     6412    12042           16.40 

                                                             I0046533        FQX2779   11000   112     6412    67801          610.30 

                                                             I0046541        FQL8172   11000   205     6412    12042          590.14 

                                                                                       11000   205     6412    12042           61.23 

78023792 11/01/2016  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0046555        738064    33528   310     4310    69200          488.05 

78023793 11/01/2016  A00200181City of Taft                   I0046569        8541      31000   423     5641    69100        2,121.93 

                                                                                       35000   357     5641    69700        6,365.80 

78023794 11/01/2016  A00280779Combat Plumbing & Rooter LLC   I0046495        1785      33528   310     5632    69200          170.00 

                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200            0.00 

78023795 11/01/2016  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0046518        1407886-  11000   431     5850    65500           11.25 

78023796 11/01/2016  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0046547        102816    11000   203     4211    61200           62.40 

78023797 11/01/2016  A00229200Deluxe Corporation             I0046496        00635676  11000   205     4310    12042          719.53 

78023798 11/01/2016  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0046528        017       12560   223     5890    60103          265.00 

78023799 11/01/2016  A00283101Dumont Printing, Inc.          I0046538        88866     39000   314     4318    64991          117.98 

                                                             I0046561        89731     12484   303     4310    64300          226.56 

78023800 11/01/2016  A00253023Ellucian Company L.P.          I0046575        90204457  11000   411     5510    67300          660.00 

78023801 11/01/2016  A00280401Flowers Baking Co of Henders   I0046516        71144778  32000   422     4410    69400          114.20 

78023802 11/01/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0046545        57341010  11000   431     5840    65700           40.35 

78023803 11/01/2016  A00271230Gamez, Benito                  I0046447        101016    12603   125     5999    68900          100.00 

78023804 11/01/2016  A00277767Garcia, Jennifer               I0046448        101016    12603   125     5999    68900           60.00 

78023805 11/01/2016  A00278029Garcia, Teresa                 I0046446        101016    12603   125     5999    68900           15.00 

78023806 11/01/2016  A00202913Getty, Shelley M.              I0046537        101316    11000   209     4311    17011           33.23 

78023807 11/01/2016  A00272252GL Consulting Services, LLC    I0046497        4134      12563   202     5643    00000        7,875.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023808 11/01/2016  A00200629Grainger                       I0046519        92506293  11000   431     4310    65100          282.49 

78023809 11/01/2016  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0046549        1693536   11000   209     4311    04012          606.72 

78023810 11/01/2016  A00271284Hernandez Alavez, Regina       I0046445        101016    12603   125     5999    68900           30.00 

78023811 11/01/2016  A00050759Holt, Lucille E.               I0046553        100516    12603   125     5510    68900        3,000.00 

78023812 11/01/2016  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0046501        2437      12000   311     5641    64200          394.22 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          528.44 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          849.22 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          394.22 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          528.44 

78023813 11/01/2016  A00267251Insight Investments, LLC       I0046562        INV18903  12060   113     5644    67801        2,902.50 

78023814 11/01/2016  A00108728Issue Trak, Inc                I0046524        TAFT0816  11000   113     5643    67801        1,925.00 

78023815 11/01/2016  A00200692Jobelephant.com Inc.           I0046579        2198793   11000   411     5970    67300        1,220.00 

                                                             I0046580        2199164   11000   411     5970    67300          950.00 

78023816 11/01/2016  A00201257Jones, Christopher Z.          I0046568        101216    11000   432     4312    67703           74.18 

78023817 11/01/2016  A00276687JP Marketing                   I0046564        12831     12375   301     5641    64500          902.65 

78023818 11/01/2016  A00200702K-mart                         I0046556        100616    33528   310     4310    69200          122.56 

78023819 11/01/2016  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0046507        SEP 16    12461   206     5641    12042       40,472.47 

78023820 11/01/2016  A00259039Lopez, Concepcion G.           I0046450        101016    12603   125     5999    68900          130.00 

78023821 11/01/2016  A00200552McCallum Group, Inc.           I0046539        16-172    11000   111     5510    66002        2,700.00 

78023822 11/01/2016  A00249989Norris, William L.             I0046581        100616    31000   423     4321    69100          115.19 

78023823 11/01/2016  A00252523Oak Hall Cap and Gown          I0046508        899064    31000   423     4310    69100          840.00 

78023824 11/01/2016           Voided Check 

78023825 11/01/2016           Voided Check 

 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023826 11/01/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0046441        86796942  11000   202     4310    60100           54.64 

                                                             I0046454        86352850  11000   202     4318    60100          110.48 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          147.26 

                                                                                       12434   219     4318    17010          180.91 

                                                             I0046455        86628449  11000   210     4318    22011          194.02 

                                                                                       11000   207     4318    08351           84.92 

                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60100          154.79 

                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60200           91.36 

                                                             I0046456        86607509  11000   208     4310    10023          247.24 

                                                             I0046457        86588115  11000   208     4310    10023           35.07 

                                                             I0046458        86587629  11000   208     4310    10023           22.94 

                                                             I0046461        86491669  11000   210     4310    22013          181.50 

                                                             I0046462        85865175  11000   209     4310    17018           31.92 

78023826 11/01/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0046463        86136841  12060   113     6415    67801          247.67 

                                                             I0046464        86391019  11000   209     6412    17017          269.23 

                                                             I0046465        86763753  11000   202     4310    60200          140.64 

                                                             I0046466        67194572  11000   113     4318    67801          150.10 

                                                                                       11000   113     4310    67801           10.82 

                                                             I0046467        86706708  11000   202     4310    60100          227.34 

                                                             I0046468        86706451  11000   209     4310    17017           90.40 

                                                             I0046469        86705882  11000   209     4310    04014          229.21 

                                                             I0046470        86690482  33428   310     4318    69100          123.61 

                                                             I0046471        86672802  12434   219     4310    17010          207.45 

                                                             I0046472        86653110  11000   210     4310    22012          245.80 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0046473        86640575  12434   219     4310    17010          185.59 

                                                             I0046474        86524655  12565   223     4310    09565          114.95 

                                                             I0046475        86883549  11000   209     4310    04011           84.19 

                                                             I0046476        86882473  11000   210     4310    13053           10.74 

                                                             I0046477        86882473  11000   210     4310    13053           66.82 

                                                             I0046478        86824218  11000   210     4310    20014          165.22 

                                                             I0046479        86884820  11000   431     4310    65100          197.65 

                                                             I0046480        86804685  12560   223     4318    09565            0.01 

                                                                                       12560   223     4318    09565           13.60 

                                                                                       12560   223     4318    09565            0.01 

                                                                                       12560   223     4318    09565            0.01 

                                                                                       12560   223     4318    09565            0.01 

                                                             I0046481        86836563  12401   353     4310    64600          210.35 

78023826 11/01/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0046482        86790303  12060   113     4310    67801          150.13 

                                                             I0046483        86790293  11000   113     4310    67801           51.05 

                                                             I0046484        86785034  12565   223     4310    09565           45.68 

                                                                                       12565   223     4310    09565           12.60 

                                                             I0046486        86824607  12603   125     4311    68900          196.95 

                                                             I0046487        86095581  39000   312     4310    64991          207.31 

                                                             I0046488        86979469  11000   202     4318    60103          121.70 

                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60103            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60103            0.01 

                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60103            0.01 

                                                             I0046489        86979458  11000   202     4318    60103          121.73 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60103          225.73 

                                                                                       11000   202     4318    60103          121.75 

                                                             I0046490        87003450  11000   202     4310    60100           12.28 

                                                             I0046491        86994818  11000   355     4310    64900           53.30 

                                                             I0046492        86806817  11000   209     4310    17018           63.83 

                                                             I0046493        86882473  11000   210     4310    13053            5.36 

                                                             I0046563        86091718  11000   301     4310    64500           19.72 

                                                             I0046571        86867693  11000   113     4318    67801          164.57 

                                                             I0046572        86804685  12560   223     4318    09565           21.38 

                                                                                       12560   223     4318    09565           13.64 

                                                                                       12560   223     4318    09565           13.64 

                                                                                       12560   223     4318    09565           13.65 

                                                             I0046573        86459775  12603   125     4310    68900            9.10 

78023827 11/01/2016  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0046504        116790    11000   352     5750    69612        1,185.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69612        1,285.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69612        1,230.00 

                                                             I0046506        116608    11000   352     5750    69613        1,420.00 

78023828 11/01/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0046509        103116    31000   423     5820    69100            7.85 

                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100          707.17 

78023829 11/01/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0046531        101916    12560   223     5830    09565          423.15 

78023830 11/01/2016  A00241384PASCO scientific               I0046523        582697    12434   219     4311    17010        3,686.18 

                                                                                       12434   219     5940    17010           27.00 

78023831 11/01/2016  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0046536        421/1101  11000   205     5632    12042          357.00 

78023832 11/01/2016  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0046505        21816956  32000   422     4410    69400        1,686.93 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023833 11/01/2016  A00108726Play With A Purpose            I0046554        9183899   33488   310     4311    69200          137.60 

78023834 11/01/2016  A00200539Proctor & Gamble               I0046535        36428431  11000   205     4311    12042           38.26 

78023835 11/01/2016  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0046439        101016    12563   202     5710    00000          200.00 

78023836 11/01/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0046525        1378131   11000   401     4310    67704          201.24 

78023837 11/01/2016  A00278586ReadyRefresh                   I0046577        093016    12460   206     5641    12042           64.57 

78023838 11/01/2016  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0046574        OCT 16    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 

78023839 11/01/2016  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0046551        117377    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 

78023840 11/01/2016  A00037349Sanchez, Ysscek                I0046449        101016    12603   125     5999    68900           25.00 

78023841 11/01/2016  A00200486Shell                          I0046515        81753004  11000   432     4316    67703            6.81 

78023842 11/01/2016  A00200396Spurr                          I0046526        77480     11000   431     5820    65700        1,424.42 

                                                                                       35819   357     5820    69700           36.52 

                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          169.83 

                                                                                       33428   310     5820    65700          172.41 

78023843 11/01/2016  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0046494        1218443-  33528   310     5880    69200           78.75 

                                                             I0046527        1218407-  31000   423     5880    69100           55.51 

78023844 11/01/2016  A00286277Synapse Technologies, Inc.     I0046542        1027      12000   304     5641    63200       15,825.00 

78023845 11/01/2016  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0046514        61012013  33429   310     4410    69200        1,320.17 

78023846 11/01/2016  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0046540        101816    11000   421     5990    67200       18,318.87 

                                                                                       11000   421     7130    67200          500.75 

                                                                                       11000   421     7130    67200          908.28 

                                                                                       11000   421     5990    67200        3,779.97 

                                                                                       11000   421     7130    67200          855.00 

                                                                                       11000   421     5990    67200        9,534.35 

                                                                                       11000   421     7130    67200           35.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023847 11/01/2016  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0046560        NOV 16    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 

78023848 11/01/2016  A00256341Terminix                       I0046513        35883978  33528   310     5860    69200          387.00 

78023849 11/01/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0046502        359891    12565   223     4310    09565          191.09 

                                                             I0046511        357927    33528   310     4310    69200           68.04 

                                                             I0046512        347510    33528   310     4310    69200          121.18 

                                                             I0046570        358753    12603   125     6423    68900           20.40 

                                                             I0046576        359516    11000   113     4310    67801           20.40 

78023850 11/01/2016  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0046532        4045590   33429   310     4410    69200        1,280.55 

78023851 11/01/2016  A00210209ULINE                          I0046510        81009761  31000   423     4321    69100           80.63 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           43.45 

78023852 11/01/2016  A00286246University of the Pacific      I0046546        TC01      11000   205     5641    12042          150.00 

78023853 11/01/2016  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0046442        JUL 16    39000   314     5890    64991          100.00 

                                                             I0046443        JUL.  16  39000   314     5890    64991           90.00 

                                                             I0046444        JUL '16   39000   314     5890    64991           90.00 

78023854 11/01/2016  A00254706Vega, Yanira L.                I0046453        101016    12603   125     5999    68900           95.00 

78023855 11/01/2016  A00044216Velez, Fernando                I0046451        101016    12603   125     5999    68900          125.00 

78023856 11/01/2016  A00202272VWR International              I0046529        80464054  12565   223     4311    09461          654.53 

78023857 11/01/2016  A00257071Walton, Luz G.                 I0046452        101016    12603   125     5999    68900           90.00 

78023858 11/01/2016  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0046543        80463672  11000   209     4311    04011           45.04 

78023859 11/01/2016  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0046566        76268766  11000   431     4310    65300          159.47 

78023860 11/01/2016  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0046559        100716    11000   432     5810    65700          595.34 

                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          121.94 

78023861 11/01/2016  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0046485        10386794  12565   223     4311    09565           95.57 

                                                             I0046544        10381814  12565   223     4311    09565          113.23 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023862 11/01/2016  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0046557        6A200225  39000   314     5850    64991           92.31 

78023863 11/02/2016  A00253008Allen, Jessica L.              S0036469                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023864 11/02/2016  A00234690Avina, Arturo                  S0036470                  11000           9526                    69.00 

78023865 11/02/2016  A00278673Ayers, Sydney M.               S0036471                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78023866 11/02/2016  A00203062Barraza, Fabian J.             S0036472                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023867 11/02/2016  A00253012Bath, Kevin A.                 S0036473                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023868 11/02/2016  A00279206Burnett, Megan C.              S0036474                  11000           9526                   460.00 

78023869 11/02/2016  A00253000Carroll, Alexander J.          S0036475                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023870 11/02/2016  A00275806Castellanos, Ricky A.          S0036476                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78023871 11/02/2016  A00224334Cazares, Ashley                S0036477                  11000           9526                 2,100.00 

78023872 11/02/2016  A00270134Cruz Basilio, Axel             S0036478                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023873 11/02/2016  A00281834Daily, Alexis L.               S0036479                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78023874 11/02/2016  A00273815Davis, Cyerra B.               S0036480                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 

78023875 11/02/2016  A00261983Dela Cruz, Taylor N.           S0036481                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023876 11/02/2016  A00252999Freeman, Jacob D.              S0036482                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023877 11/02/2016  A00270029Gilstrap, Jeffrey M.           S0036483                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023878 11/02/2016  A00267447Gorman, Edward J.              S0036484                  11000           9526                    46.00 

78023879 11/02/2016  A00267700Guadarrama, Luis D.            S0036485                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023880 11/02/2016  A00270217Guardado, Ashley S.            S0036486                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023881 11/02/2016  A00275403Guerrero, Jose D.              S0036487                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78023882 11/02/2016  A00282417Gutierrez, Jessica             S0036488                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78023883 11/02/2016  A00229508Habache, Angela L.             S0036489                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023884 11/02/2016  A00271486Hartman, Michele Y.            S0036490                  11000           9526                    23.00 

78023885 11/02/2016  A00266915Hernandez, Arlene E.           S0036491                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023886 11/02/2016  A00227862Hernandez, Evan J.             S0036492                  11000           9526                   184.00 

78023887 11/02/2016  A00274418Hernandez, Julie               S0036493                  11000           9526                   965.13 

78023888 11/02/2016  A00281945Hutchins, Rileigh E.           S0036494                  11000           9526                   150.00 

78023889 11/02/2016  A00268773Jaimes, Adrian                 S0036495                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023890 11/02/2016  A00243270Klien, Evan M.                 S0036496                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023891 11/02/2016  A00100806Kuhnke, Heidi C.               S0036497                  11000           9526                   300.00 

78023892 11/02/2016  A00201656Latunde, Ashly M.              S0036498                  11000           9526                 2,865.00 

78023893 11/02/2016  A00274205Lewis, Ethan L.                S0036499                  11000           9526                   598.00 

78023894 11/02/2016  A00279226Lopez Martinez, Jorge A.       S0036500                  11000           9526                   500.00 

78023895 11/02/2016  A00284649Lubben, Teresa H.              S0036501                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78023896 11/02/2016  A00271018Martinez, Jordin J.            S0036502                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023897 11/02/2016  A00252992Metzger, Dylan M.              S0036503                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023898 11/02/2016  A00271506Meyer-Thornton, Zane G.        S0036504                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023899 11/02/2016  A00260877Miller, Kayli M.               S0036505                  11000           9526                    69.00 

78023900 11/02/2016  A00253011Murray, Lorena M.              S0036506                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023901 11/02/2016  A00274014Ortega, Eva                    S0036507                  11000           9526                   138.00 

78023902 11/02/2016  A00281164P.-Navarrete, Zeltzin N.       S0036508                  11000           9526                   500.00 

78023903 11/02/2016  A00254635Poso, Justin M.                S0036509                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023904 11/02/2016  A00270072Ramirez, Steve                 S0036510                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023905 11/02/2016  A00267010Reyes Cruz, Mayra Y.           S0036511                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023906 11/02/2016  A00271094Sanders, Cinnamon S.           S0036512                  11000           9526                    69.00 

78023907 11/02/2016  A00254717Smith, Deanna K.               S0036513                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023908 11/02/2016  A00253014Stone, Kevin A.                S0036514                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023909 11/02/2016  A00262055Trevallion, Andrew             S0036515                  11000           9526                   125.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023910 11/02/2016  A00253003Tsai, Nika B.                  S0036516                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78023911 11/02/2016  A00040630Vacaflor, Andrea R.            S0036517                  11000           9526                    69.00 

78023912 11/02/2016  A00230300Walker, Blaine R.              S0036518                  11000           9526                   322.00 

78023913 11/02/2016  A00269770Wegenka, Victoria              S0036519                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023914 11/02/2016  A00262056Weiss, Chelsea                 S0036520                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023915 11/07/2016  A00200040American Business Machines     I0046618        297109    39000   314     5641    64991           80.78 

78023916 11/07/2016  A00200043American Express               I0046582        11003102  11000   203     6310    61200       12,508.19 

78023916 11/07/2016  A00200043American Express               I0046582        11003102  11000   203     4211    61200          203.88 

                                                                                       11000   203     5710    61200          180.86 

78023917 11/07/2016  A00200043American Express               I0046649        91002102  39000   314     4311    64991           15.00 

78023918 11/07/2016  A00269058Aramark Uniform Services       I0046629        60116109  11000   431     5870    65100          236.50 

                                                                                       11000   205     5870    12042           12.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5870    64991           18.00 

78023919 11/07/2016  A00213480ARTSTOR                        I0046666        SO012538  11000   203     5642    61200        1,265.00 

78023920 11/07/2016  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0046619        101816    39000   314     5840    64991          212.29 

78023921 11/07/2016  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0046624        093016    11000   411     5970    67300        7,156.12 

                                                             I0046662        103116    11000   411     5970    67300        4,988.16 

78023922 11/07/2016  A00200077Bang, D.D.S., Robert           I0046583        111615-1  12460   206     5641    12042        5,504.70 

78023923 11/07/2016  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0046613        OCT 16    12560   223     5610    09565        6,250.00 

78023924 11/07/2016  A00259229Blackboard Inc.                I0046605        1245468   11000   421     5990    67200           36.60 

78023925 11/07/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0046616        101916    12461   206     5840    12042          376.83 

78023926 11/07/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0046627        31287     39000   314     4316    64991          266.12 

78023926 11/07/2016  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0046639        31286     11000   432     4316    67703          513.49 

78023927 11/07/2016  A00262181Camacho, Maria D.              S0036405                  11000           9526                   626.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023928 11/07/2016  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0046637        49631440  11000   209     4311    04011           25.28 

78023929 11/07/2016  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0046651        745162    11000   431     4310    65300           20.81 

78023930 11/07/2016  A00200174Chevron U.S.A., Inc.           I0046638        48712589  11000   432     4316    67703        2,024.92 

78023931 11/07/2016  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0046656        CATAF341  11000   431     4310    65100           84.17 

78023932 11/07/2016  A00279142Flores, George                 I0046636        101016    12603   125     5999    68900           75.00 

78023933 11/07/2016  A00246798Golling, Leigh                 I0046659        101916    11000   208     5740    49999          100.00 

78023934 11/07/2016  A00200629Grainger                       I0046655        92541620  11000   431     4310    65100          164.42 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           10.48 

78023935 11/07/2016  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0046609        1692873   11000   209     4311    04012          147.96 

                                                             I0046631        1700891   11000   209     4311    04012          563.09 

78023936 11/07/2016  A00088378Hatridge, Renay B.             S0035578                  11000           9526                   479.98 

78023937 11/07/2016  A00280519Hodel's Country Dining         I0046608        HDL30387  12599   309     4410    64992          470.31 

78023938 11/07/2016  A00285720Impact Computers & Electroni   I0046617        1171974   12434   219     4311    17010          134.60 

                                                                                       12434   219     5940    17010           17.54 

78023939 11/07/2016  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0046607        700551    11000   421     5990    67200        1,191.75 

78023940 11/07/2016  A00200575Montoya, Janice                I0046625        OCT 16    12460   206     5641    12042        2,434.25 

78023941 11/07/2016  A00286321Norman S. Wright Duckworth M   I0046658        6403      11000   431     4312    65100          749.28 

                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           25.00 

78023942 11/07/2016  A00285820O'Connor Construction Manage   I0046606        0030830   42350   000     5510    71002        1,500.00 

78023943 11/07/2016           Voided Check 

78023944 11/07/2016           Voided Check 

78023945 11/07/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0046584        87104597  12565   223     4310    09565           55.81 

                                                             I0046585        87063979  11000   202     4318    60100          356.89 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          145.60 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0046586        87011973  11000   358     4318    62100          148.57 

                                                             I0046587        87062234  11000   209     4310    19051          106.77 

                                                             I0046588        87024546  12563   202     4310    00000          498.79 

                                                             I0046589        86964278  11000   209     4310    04013          104.58 

                                                             I0046590        86882483  11000   210     4310    13053           17.20 

                                                             I0046591        87040391  11000   208     4310    11051          244.70 

                                                             I0046592        87034424  11000   210     4310    13052           19.77 

                                                             I0046593        87369431  11000   209     4310    17013           32.52 

78023945 11/07/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0046594        87369428  11000   209     4310    17013          174.60 

                                                             I0046595        87272093  11000   202     4311    60100           50.25 

                                                             I0046596        87062247  11000   209     4310    19051           35.98 

                                                             I0046597        87340151  11000   202     4318    60100           21.49 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           21.49 

                                                                                       11000   302     4318    64500          180.91 

                                                                                       11000   302     4318    64500          180.91 

                                                                                       11000   302     4318    64500          180.91 

                                                             I0046598        87272557  11000   208     4311    10021           64.88 

                                                             I0046599        87210977  12434   219     4311    17010          391.95 

                                                             I0046600        87307800  11000   210     4318    20014          110.48 

                                                                                       11000   209     4318    49999          159.49 

                                                                                       11000   209     4318    04011           76.32 

                                                                                       11000   209     4318    04011           82.52 

                                                                                       11000   209     4318    04011           82.52 

                                                                                       11000   209     4318    04011           82.51 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0046601        87133792  11000   111     4318    66002          159.50 

                                                             I0046602        87064661  39000   314     4310    64991          121.82 

                                                             I0046603        86867691  11000   202     4318    60200          118.23 

                                                                                       11000   210     4318    13053           48.04 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           48.04 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          108.53 

                                                             I0046610        87360351  12000   311     4318    64200           72.01 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801           72.02 

                                                             I0046611        87393941  11000   207     4311    49999           65.87 

                                                             I0046612        87347067  12563   202     4310    00000           76.53 

78023945 11/07/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0046615        87333407  12461   206     4310    12042          399.36 

                                                             I0046630        85992410  11000   210     4310    13053           62.34 

                                                             I0046634        87273278  12603   125     4311    68900          379.59 

                                                             I0046635        87194180  11000   113     4318    67801          501.83 

                                                                                       11000   421     4318    67200          194.03 

                                                                                       39000   314     4318    64991          147.26 

                                                             I0046650        87501420  11000   208     4318    15015          110.48 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          110.48 

                                                                                       11000   208     4318    15015          110.48 

                                                                                       11000   113     4318    67801          110.47 

                                                             I0046664        85929773  11000   205     4310    12042          122.43 

                                                             I0046665        86136528  11000   205     4310    12042          408.09 

                                                             I0046668        86456895  11000   421     4310    67200          137.53 

                                                                                       11000   401     4310    67200          117.80 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023946 11/07/2016  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0046643        092016    11000   210     4311    20014           20.50 

                                                             I0046644        093016    11000   210     4311    20011           21.51 

78023947 11/07/2016  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0046667        116620    11000   352     5750    69612        1,100.00 

78023948 11/07/2016  A00226685PDR Distribution, LLC          I0046663        73401128  11000   205     4120    12042          128.89 

78023949 11/07/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0046621        1372619   12435   221     5641    19010           61.59 

                                                                                       12435   221     5641    19010           32.82 

                                                             I0046622        1347006   12435   221     5641    19010          531.01 

                                                                                       12435   221     5641    19010          283.37 

                                                             I0046623        1339686   12435   221     5641    19010           72.49 

                                                                                       12435   221     5641    19010           38.70 

                                                             I0046626        1389950   11000   207     5641    49999           30.81 

78023950 11/07/2016  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0046628        0673      11000   432     5632    67703          150.00 

78023951 11/07/2016  A00200479Sears                          I0046640        44001013  11000   431     4310    65100          429.38 

78023952 11/07/2016  A00270510Singh, Hirdeyjeet              S0035968                  11000           9526                   125.00 

78023953 11/07/2016  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0046645        11097     12434   219     4310    17010          248.33 

78023954 11/07/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0046614        10/20/16  11000   113     4310    67801          114.46 

78023955 11/07/2016  A00255807State Water Resources Contro   I0046653        479914    42350   000     5990    71004          403.00 

78023956 11/07/2016  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0046642        61012013  32000   422     4411    69400          971.60 

                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        2,758.71 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400       13,938.35 

78023957 11/07/2016  A00200423Taft City School District      I0046654        17-040    11000   432     4312    67703          142.47 

                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703          100.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5850    67703           30.00 

                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          409.50 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       39000   314     4312    64991           97.59 

                                                                                       39000   314     4316    64991           30.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991            5.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991          157.50 

78023958 11/07/2016  A00259618Taft College ASB General       I0046604        051116    11000   352     5750    69614        2,846.35 

                                                                                       11000   352     5750    69611        6,671.80 

78023959 11/07/2016  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0046652        102716    32000   422     4410    69400           43.96 

78023960 11/07/2016  A00284823Test Equipment Depot           I0046648        0516980-  12435   221     6412    19010        1,560.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     6412    19010        2,997.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     6412    19010          527.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     6412    19010          755.97 

                                                                                       12435   221     5940    19010          345.00 

78023961 11/07/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0046647        359966    12565   223     4310    09565           94.55 

78023962 11/07/2016  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0046632        31608506  11000   401     5641    67704          486.46 

                                                             I0046633        31634198  11000   401     5641    67704          475.87 

78023963 11/07/2016  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0046641        4310445   32000   422     4411    69400          102.79 

                                                                                       32000   422     4410    69400       11,424.72 

78023964 11/07/2016  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0046660        NOV 16    11000   412     3350    59100       19,178.81 

                                                             I0046661        OCT 16    11000   412     3350    59100       19,589.51 

78023965 11/07/2016  A00200327US Air Conditioning            I0046657        1881601   11000   431     4320    65100          164.13 

78023966 11/07/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0046620        97737852  11000   357     5840    69700           44.52 

78023967 11/07/2016  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0046646        10387799  12565   223     4311    09565          256.16 

78023968 11/08/2016  A00250321Aguilar, Alejandro             S0036583                  11000           9526                   336.00 

78023969 11/08/2016  A00277997Aldridge, Kailee A.            S0036584                  11000           9526                   149.00 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023970 11/08/2016  A00269628Aldstadt, Amber L.             S0036589                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78023971 11/08/2016  A00267662Almaguer, Jasmin               S0036590                  11000           9526                 1,739.00 

78023972 11/08/2016  A00272564Almanza, Aylin E.              S0036591                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78023973 11/08/2016  A00276884Alvarez, Jasmine G.            S0036592                  11000           9526                 1,441.00 

78023974 11/08/2016  A00276241Alvarez, Pedro M.              S0036593                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78023975 11/08/2016  A00279208Alvarez, Veronica              S0036594                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78023976 11/08/2016  A00272569Alvarez, Vicky                 S0036595                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78023977 11/08/2016  A00275202Amason, Tyler G.               S0036596                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78023978 11/08/2016  A00276983Ambriz, Vanessa L.             S0036597                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78023979 11/08/2016  A00243365Anderson, Haleigh B.           S0036598                  11000           9526                   293.00 

78023980 11/08/2016  A00260515Anfield, Leslie D.             S0036599                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78023981 11/08/2016  A00282004Aparicio, Abraham D.           S0036522                  11000           9526                   585.30 

78023982 11/08/2016  A00280584Apodaca, Brittany A.           S0036600                  11000           9526                   185.00 

78023983 11/08/2016  A00274947Aragon, Omar                   S0036601                  11000           9526                   216.00 

78023984 11/08/2016  A00270356Arellano, Kristine             S0036602                  11000           9526                 1,191.00 

78023985 11/08/2016  A00281460Arguello, Alejandro            S0036603                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78023986 11/08/2016  A00263742Attwell, Mary A.               S0036604                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78023987 11/08/2016  A00267253Avalos, Juan M.                S0036605                  11000           9526                   666.00 

78023988 11/08/2016  A00283571Avalos, Marcela                S0036606                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78023989 11/08/2016  A00260621Ayala, Valerie R.              S0036607                  11000           9526                   229.00 

78023990 11/08/2016  A00243406Bader, Nickolaus J.            S0036608                  11000           9526                   612.00 

78023991 11/08/2016  A00272373Badillo, Luis A.               S0036609                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78023992 11/08/2016  A00271187Barba, Miguel A.               S0036610                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78023993 11/08/2016  A00251104Barboza Garcia, Jessica        S0036611                  11000           9526                   891.00 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78023994 11/08/2016  A00031448Barrett, Karen L.              S0036612                  11000           9526                 1,062.00 

78023995 11/08/2016  A00278636Beiza, Linda S.                S0036645                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78023996 11/08/2016  A00284098Beltran, Joseph A.             S0036646                  11000           9526                   216.00 

78023997 11/08/2016  A00261400Beltran, Michael               S0036647                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78023998 11/08/2016  A00275449Benevidez, Alexandra V.        S0036523                  11000           9526                 1,274.87 

78023999 11/08/2016  A00277716Bergman, Austin J.             S0036648                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024000 11/08/2016  A00283158Bermudez, Israel M.            S0036649                  11000           9526                 1,216.00 

78024001 11/08/2016  A00282318Bittleston, Sydney             S0036650                  11000           9526                   270.00 

78024002 11/08/2016  A00250627Black, Mariah J.               S0036651                  11000           9526                   518.00 

78024003 11/08/2016  A00282840Black, Raven Y.                S0036652                  11000           9526                 1,266.00 

78024004 11/08/2016  A00273795Bohannon Jr, Scott A.          S0036653                  11000           9526                   931.00 

78024005 11/08/2016  A00263715Bojorquez, Vanessa             S0036654                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024006 11/08/2016  A00256929Bonilla, Patricia              S0036655                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78024007 11/08/2016  A00281792Borrecco, Madison R.           S0036656                  11000           9526                   866.00 

78024008 11/08/2016  A00248418Borreli, Jessica               S0036657                  11000           9526                   196.00 

78024009 11/08/2016  A00274730Bravo, Thayra M.               S0036658                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024010 11/08/2016  A00279205Breslin, Brooklyn L.           S0036659                  11000           9526                   416.00 

78024011 11/08/2016  A00279236Brockett, Breanna J.           S0036660                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024012 11/08/2016  A00281640Brouse, Joshua D.              S0036661                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024013 11/08/2016  A00280868Brush, Zachary J.              S0036662                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024014 11/08/2016  A00085578Burkhart, Annemarie            S0036663                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024015 11/08/2016  A00262728Burruss, Jerry D.              S0036664                  11000           9526                   286.00 

78024016 11/08/2016  A00284866Byrd, Jefferson                S0036665                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024017 11/08/2016  A00273894Cabrera, Guadalupe             S0036705                  11000           9526                 1,191.00 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024018 11/08/2016  A00274948Cachola, Jovany M.             S0036524                  11000           9526                 1,416.00 

78024019 11/08/2016  A00081723Calderon, Adriana              S0036525                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024020 11/08/2016  A00269403Caldwell, Kenzie N.            S0036706                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024021 11/08/2016  A00261412Calvo, Crystal                 S0036707                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024022 11/08/2016  A00262181Camacho, Maria D.              S0036708                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024023 11/08/2016  A00260230Cameron, Anthony J.            S0036526                  11000           9526                 2,908.00 

78024024 11/08/2016  A00282554Campbell, Branden              S0036709                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024025 11/08/2016  A00276996Canfield, Tyson R.             S0036710                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024026 11/08/2016  A00282555Cannedy, Blake                 S0036711                  11000           9526                   721.00 

78024027 11/08/2016  A00282025Cardus-Kane, Makanalani        S0036527                  11000           9526                 1,041.00 

78024028 11/08/2016  A00276449Carrillo, Sarai                S0036712                  11000           9526                   966.00 

78024029 11/08/2016  A00280827Castaneda, Jose C.             S0036713                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024030 11/08/2016  A00268491Castellano, Matthew G.         S0036714                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024031 11/08/2016  A00267764Castellon, Jimmy J.            S0036715                  11000           9526                   441.00 

78024032 11/08/2016  A00283946Castillo, Maricela             S0036716                  11000           9526                 1,191.00 

78024033 11/08/2016  A00283352Castillo, Veronica             S0036717                  11000           9526                 1,216.00 

78024034 11/08/2016  A00279177Castro-Garcia, Julio C.        S0036718                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024035 11/08/2016  A00247371Cazares, Jesus D.              S0036719                  11000           9526                 1,291.00 

78024036 11/08/2016  A00279234Cervantes, Alexis              S0036720                  11000           9526                 1,191.00 

78024037 11/08/2016  A00260077Chamberlain, Cynthia J.        S0036721                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024038 11/08/2016  A00282624Chapman, Aliya N.              S0036528                  11000           9526                   680.00 

78024039 11/08/2016  A00275215Chavez, Alejandro              S0036722                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024040 11/08/2016  A00246821Chavez, Amy C.                 S0036723                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024041 11/08/2016  A00250633Chavez, Maria C.               S0036724                  11000           9526                   363.00 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024042 11/08/2016  A00102809Chitwood, Chad                 S0036725                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024043 11/08/2016  A00071962Clark, Jimmy L.                S0036726                  11000           9526                   471.00 

78024044 11/08/2016  A00280664Colchado, Pablo                S0036585                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024045 11/08/2016  A00269488Colotl, Yvette                 S0036613                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024046 11/08/2016  A00026502Conway, April                  S0036614                  11000           9526                 1,266.00 

78024047 11/08/2016  A00242498Corral, George                 S0036615                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024048 11/08/2016  A00247502Cross, Kylie A.                S0036616                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024049 11/08/2016  A00284424Cruz Leal, Leslie              S0036617                  11000           9526                   893.00 

78024050 11/08/2016  A00279432Cuevas, Karen                  S0036618                  11000           9526                 1,291.00 

78024051 11/08/2016  A00211737Cuevas, Silvia                 S0036619                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024052 11/08/2016  A00242674Culbertson, Chelsey D.         S0036620                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024053 11/08/2016  A00254293Cushman, Corey                 S0036621                  11000           9526                 1,166.00 

78024054 11/08/2016  A00259260Daniels, Jammie L.             S0036622                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024055 11/08/2016  A00267075Denney, Hope S.                S0036623                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024056 11/08/2016  A00281025Devine, Delya J.               S0036624                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024057 11/08/2016  A00274885Diaz, Sandy V.                 S0036666                  11000           9526                 1,081.00 

78024058 11/08/2016  A00255128Doan, Tien                     S0036667                  11000           9526                 1,416.00 

78024059 11/08/2016  A00266347Doan, Trung T.                 S0036668                  11000           9526                 1,770.00 

78024060 11/08/2016  A00260924Doan, Van N.                   S0036669                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024061 11/08/2016  A00282281Dollar, Bradley A.             S0036670                  11000           9526                   516.00 

78024062 11/08/2016  A00276323Dominguez, Jasmine             S0036671                  11000           9526                   348.00 

78024063 11/08/2016  A00279265Doty, Ashlan N.                S0036672                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024064 11/08/2016  A00283082Dow, Joshua B.                 S0036673                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024065 11/08/2016  A00267324Duff, Nicholas R.              S0036529                  11000           9526                 1,442.00 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024066 11/08/2016  A00247708Edwards, Siddney D.            S0036674                  11000           9526                   666.00 

78024067 11/08/2016  A00280607Egbert-Smith, Casey L.         S0036675                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024068 11/08/2016  A00282038Espino, Evelyn S.              S0036676                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024069 11/08/2016  A00275472Espino, Henry O.               S0036677                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024070 11/08/2016  A00283194Evertse, Ryan B.               S0036678                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024071 11/08/2016  A00276919Ewing, Jacob A.                S0036679                  11000           9526                 1,116.00 

78024072 11/08/2016  A00279568Farmer, Franklin W.            S0036680                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024073 11/08/2016  A00284601Faulkner, Kanisha A.           S0036681                  11000           9526                   433.00 

78024074 11/08/2016  A00253603Fearon, Zackary A.             S0036682                  11000           9526                   329.00 

78024075 11/08/2016  A00269389Fien, Lynn M.                  S0036683                  11000           9526                   516.00 

78024076 11/08/2016  A00274931Figueroa, Jasmin               S0036530                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024077 11/08/2016  A00206035Fink, Chris J.                 S0036684                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024078 11/08/2016  A00266898Flores, Heidi                  S0036685                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024079 11/08/2016  A00279271Flores, Ilse N.                S0036686                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024080 11/08/2016  A00283128Flores, Jessica Paola Z.       S0036687                  11000           9526                   433.00 

78024081 11/08/2016  A00273351Flores, Laura B.               S0036727                  11000           9526                 1,366.00 

78024082 11/08/2016  A00269679Flores, Marcos J.              S0036728                  11000           9526                 1,081.00 

78024083 11/08/2016  A00050916Gable, James C.                S0036729                  11000           9526                   566.00 

78024084 11/08/2016  A00282045Gaitan, Miguel A.              S0036531                  11000           9526                 1,092.00 

78024085 11/08/2016  A00228467Gallatin, Morgan               S0036532                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024086 11/08/2016  A00260755Gallegos, Eva J.               S0036730                  11000           9526                 1,018.54 

78024087 11/08/2016  A00279244Galvan, Joaquin                S0036731                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024088 11/08/2016  A00280619Garcia, Christian              S0036533                  11000           9526                   555.00 

78024089 11/08/2016  A00210166Garcia, Gabriela E.            S0036732                  11000           9526                   129.00 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024090 11/08/2016  A00283852Garcia, Mayra B.               S0036733                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024091 11/08/2016  A00201331Garcia, Mayra I.               S0036734                  11000           9526                 1,416.00 

78024092 11/08/2016  A00280623Garcia, Patricia               S0036735                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024093 11/08/2016  A00281065Garcia Ambriz, Isabel          S0036736                  11000           9526                 1,484.00 

78024094 11/08/2016  A00269081Garner, Tyler                  S0036737                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024095 11/08/2016  A00278511Garza, Lorena I.               S0036738                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024096 11/08/2016  A00252431Gastelum, Jazmin               S0036739                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024097 11/08/2016  A00279275Gee, Julie L.                  S0036740                  11000           9526                   641.00 

78024098 11/08/2016  A00281024Gibson, Christian T.           S0036741                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024099 11/08/2016  A00267698Gil Gonsalez, Anaiz            S0036742                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024100 11/08/2016  A00276452Gilkerson, Eleisha             S0036534                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024101 11/08/2016  A00233925Gill, Simarjot S.              S0036762                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024102 11/08/2016  A00282606Gilmore, Lindsay M.            S0036763                  11000           9526                   216.00 

78024103 11/08/2016  A00274499Godinez, Mariela               S0036764                  11000           9526                   391.00 

78024104 11/08/2016  A00280346Gomez, Eduardo                 S0036765                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024105 11/08/2016  A00266981Gomez, Selene                  S0036766                  11000           9526                   666.00 

78024106 11/08/2016  A00280398Gomez Calderon, Maria G.       S0036767                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024107 11/08/2016  A00282050Gonzalez, Marilynn             S0036768                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024108 11/08/2016  A00242224Gonzalez, Martha               S0036769                  11000           9526                   491.00 

78024109 11/08/2016  A00284063Gonzalez, Natalie R.           S0036770                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024110 11/08/2016  A00259116Gonzalez-Magallanes, Jesus O   S0036771                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024111 11/08/2016  A00279965Grant, Christian D.            S0036772                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024112 11/08/2016  A00276481Greppin, Lauren                S0036535                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024113 11/08/2016  A00276482Greppin, Russell               S0036536                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024114 11/08/2016  A00265119Guardado, Marcia               S0036773                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024115 11/08/2016  A00275403Guerrero, Jose D.              S0036774                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024116 11/08/2016  A00267327Guitron, Jose L.               S0036775                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024117 11/08/2016  A00281602Gunter, Holly D.               S0036776                  11000           9526                   741.00 

78024118 11/08/2016  A00281838Gurrola Lopez, Cristal         S0036537                  11000           9526                 1,166.85 

78024119 11/08/2016  A00267785Gutierrez, Jonathon A.         S0036777                  11000           9526                   462.00 

78024120 11/08/2016  A00275353Gutierrez, Marizol             S0036778                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024121 11/08/2016  A00228603Gutierrez, Victor M.           S0036779                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024122 11/08/2016  A00281840Guzman, Jennifer               S0036780                  11000           9526                   666.00 

78024123 11/08/2016  A00279303Hammond, Rosalyn N.            S0036800                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024124 11/08/2016  A00282395Hansen, Tarin E.               S0036801                  11000           9526                   198.00 

78024125 11/08/2016  A00265402Harmer, Kyndal R.              S0036802                  11000           9526                 1,341.00 

78024126 11/08/2016  A00233818Harris, Ceann L.               S0036803                  11000           9526                   816.00 

78024127 11/08/2016  A00266854Harrison, Dannika L.           S0036804                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024128 11/08/2016  A00226687Harte, Dylan                   S0036805                  11000           9526                 1,166.00 

78024129 11/08/2016  A00275461Hartman, Jessica E.            S0036806                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024130 11/08/2016  A00243998Hatcher, Tabatha M.            S0036807                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024131 11/08/2016  A00281023Hayes, Tayler D.               S0036808                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024132 11/08/2016  A00280854Hernandez, Adriana D.          S0036809                  11000           9526                 1,018.54 

78024133 11/08/2016  A00276160Hernandez, Amber               S0036810                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024134 11/08/2016  A00276916Hernandez, Gloria R.           S0036811                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024135 11/08/2016  A00241350Hernandez, Isabel A.           S0036812                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024136 11/08/2016  A00274418Hernandez, Julie               S0036538                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024137 11/08/2016  A00274747Hernandez, Maria I.            S0036813                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 



 

24 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024138 11/08/2016  A00280365Hernandez, Nikki               S0036814                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024139 11/08/2016  A00280777Hernandez, Savannah            S0036815                  11000           9526                   321.00 

78024140 11/08/2016  A00265921Herrera, Oscar R.              S0036816                  11000           9526                   266.00 

78024141 11/08/2016  A00279095Hill, Aidan M.                 S0036817                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024142 11/08/2016  A00272612Horton, Angelica M.            S0036818                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024143 11/08/2016  A00275477Hoxsie, Leah L.                S0036819                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024144 11/08/2016  A00280640Huizar, Alexander              S0036820                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024145 11/08/2016  A00276491Hurst, Mark                    S0036539                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024146 11/08/2016  A00283304Ibarra, Luz M.                 S0036821                  11000           9526                 1,006.00 

78024147 11/08/2016  A00073229Jackson, Leticia D.            S0036822                  11000           9526                   781.00 

78024148 11/08/2016  A00274654Jauregui, Erik A.              S0036540                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024149 11/08/2016  A00250040Jeffery, Lindsey S.            S0036842                  11000           9526                 1,018.54 

78024150 11/08/2016  A00284604Jennings, TeJianique M.        S0036843                  11000           9526                 1,520.00 

78024151 11/08/2016  A00244047Johnson, Anna M.               S0036844                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024152 11/08/2016  A00275846Johnston, Allison J.           S0036845                  11000           9526                 1,166.00 

78024153 11/08/2016  A00037576Jordan Lopez, Daniel           S0036846                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024154 11/08/2016  A00283878Katz, Megan C.                 S0036847                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024155 11/08/2016  A00242933Kaur, Pawanpreet               S0036848                  11000           9526                   716.00 

78024156 11/08/2016  A00280620Kaur, Ravanpreet               S0036849                  11000           9526                 1,043.00 

78024157 11/08/2016  A00265946Kelley, Kayla L.               S0036850                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024158 11/08/2016  A00279456Kellingsworth, Ashlee M.       S0036851                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024159 11/08/2016  A00282273King, Autumn B.                S0036852                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024160 11/08/2016  A00280789Kooner, Kulvir                 S0036853                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024161 11/08/2016  A00277860Lam, Marvin N.                 S0036854                  11000           9526                   727.00 



 

25 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024162 11/08/2016  A00275237Lara-Lozano, Alonso            S0036855                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024163 11/08/2016  A00281998Leal Ruiz, Merriam             S0036856                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024164 11/08/2016  A00264990Ledesma, Teresa D.             S0036876                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024165 11/08/2016  A00275793Lee, Jamie Y.                  S0036877                  11000           9526                 1,441.00 

78024166 11/08/2016  A00279083Leon, Eli F.                   S0036878                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024167 11/08/2016  A00267769Leon, Yesenia                  S0036879                  11000           9526                   516.00 

78024168 11/08/2016  A00228820Lister, Brian M.               S0036880                  11000           9526                   537.00 

78024169 11/08/2016  A00262881Lopez, Ana M.                  S0036881                  11000           9526                   312.00 

78024170 11/08/2016  A00265772Lopez, Brianda                 S0036882                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024171 11/08/2016  A00267453Lopez, Jazmin                  S0036883                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024172 11/08/2016  A00280473Lopez, Melissa                 S0036884                  11000           9526                   200.00 

78024173 11/08/2016  A00284428Lopez, Soraya E.               S0036885                  11000           9526                   720.00 

78024174 11/08/2016  A00281437Lopez Arroyo, Robert E.        S0036886                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024175 11/08/2016  A00258948Lopez Lopez, Uriel A.          S0036887                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024176 11/08/2016  A00283124Lujan, Jocelyn                 S0036888                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024177 11/08/2016  A00251591Luna, Destinie M.              S0036889                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024178 11/08/2016  A00095903Macias, Sandra                 S0036890                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024179 11/08/2016  A00281958Magana, Jessica T.             S0036891                  11000           9526                   387.00 

78024180 11/08/2016  A00284020Maldonado, Marissa N.          S0036892                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024181 11/08/2016  A00280094Marquez, Carissa M.            S0036914                  11000           9526                   331.00 

78024182 11/08/2016  A00265224Marquez, Christina G.          S0036915                  11000           9526                   217.00 

78024183 11/08/2016  A00102936Martin, Carolina               S0036916                  11000           9526                 1,018.54 

78024184 11/08/2016  A00276070Martinez, Christopher          S0036917                  11000           9526                 1,166.00 

78024185 11/08/2016  A00279416Martinez, Dulceli I.           S0036918                  11000           9526                 1,041.00 



 

26 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024186 11/08/2016  A00276852Martinez, Luis J.              S0036541                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024187 11/08/2016  A00281355Martinez, Victoria A.          S0036919                  11000           9526                   866.00 

78024188 11/08/2016  A00280813Martinez Gervacio, Jasmin I.   S0036920                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024189 11/08/2016  A00281119Massie, Dakotah R.             S0036921                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024190 11/08/2016  A00276068Mayfield, Zachary B.           S0036922                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024191 11/08/2016  A00284933Mcauley, Marissa M.            S0036925                  11000           9526                 1,066.00 

78024192 11/08/2016  A00257922McClanahan, Kevin J.           S0036923                  11000           9526                   931.00 

78024193 11/08/2016  A00275931McMahon, Megan H.              S0036924                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024194 11/08/2016  A00247329Medina, Alondra G.             S0036926                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024195 11/08/2016  A00280974Medina, Damian X.              S0036927                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024196 11/08/2016  A00284794Medlock, Kristina M.           S0036928                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024197 11/08/2016  A00237378Melendrez-Urrea, Olga J.       S0036929                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024198 11/08/2016  A00280643Mendez, Ivan                   S0036930                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024199 11/08/2016  A00279422Mendez, Joshua A.              S0036931                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024200 11/08/2016  A00276475Mendoza, Attenas               S0036932                  11000           9526                   658.00 

78024201 11/08/2016  A00280963Mendoza, Erika                 S0036933                  11000           9526                   466.00 

78024202 11/08/2016  A00281349Mendoza, Esteban M.            S0036559                  11000           9526                   293.00 

78024203 11/08/2016  A00280917Mendoza, Isabel A.             S0036560                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024204 11/08/2016  A00279135Merino, Joshua I.              S0036561                  11000           9526                   316.00 

78024205 11/08/2016  A00271532Miller, Brock A.               S0036562                  11000           9526                   931.00 

78024206 11/08/2016  A00042222Miller, Lindsey M.             S0036563                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024207 11/08/2016  A00279261Miller, Meghan M.              S0036564                  11000           9526                   291.00 

78024208 11/08/2016  A00274668Monroy, Adam                   S0036565                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024209 11/08/2016  A00277935Montano, Jennifer G.           S0036566                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 



 

27 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024210 11/08/2016  A00277234Montgomery, Cynthia S.         S0036567                  11000           9526                   216.00 

78024211 11/08/2016  A00284852Moon, Liliana A.               S0036568                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024212 11/08/2016  A00281143Morales, Diana A.              S0036569                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024213 11/08/2016  A00279213Morales, Oscar M.              S0036570                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024214 11/08/2016  A00280988Moreno, Luz C.                 S0036571                  11000           9526                 1,166.00 

78024215 11/08/2016  A00279249Moron, Ernesto                 S0036572                  11000           9526                   621.00 

78024216 11/08/2016  A00254789Mullins, Jessica L.            S0036542                  11000           9526                 2,181.00 

78024217 11/08/2016  A00285142Munoz, Caleb C.                S0036573                  11000           9526                 1,316.00 

78024218 11/08/2016  A00279291Murphy, Ryan D.                S0036574                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024219 11/08/2016  A00274528Navarrete, Mariela R.          S0036575                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024220 11/08/2016  A00279263Noland, Trinity C.             S0036576                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024221 11/08/2016  A00283119Nolasco, Brooke E.             S0036577                  11000           9526                   616.00 

78024222 11/08/2016  A00257438Nombrano, Adrian               S0036578                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024223 11/08/2016  A00280644Nunez, Jennifer                S0036543                  11000           9526                 1,297.23 

78024224 11/08/2016  A00280842Ocampo, Jonathan J.            S0036579                  11000           9526                   791.00 

78024225 11/08/2016  A00283257OConnor, Mark N.               S0036544                  11000           9526                   412.64 

78024226 11/08/2016  A00253897Okafor, Doris O.               S0036545                  11000           9526                   238.11 

78024227 11/08/2016  A00283249Olivas, Coleman K.             S0036580                  11000           9526                   341.00 

78024228 11/08/2016  A00039855Ormerod, James A.              S0036581                  11000           9526                   233.00 

78024229 11/08/2016  A00275408Ornelas, Brenda                S0036582                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024230 11/08/2016  A00275039Osorio, Adan J.                S0036546                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024231 11/08/2016  A00267464Osornia, Brenda                S0036586                  11000           9526                 1,066.00 

78024232 11/08/2016  A00267463Osornia, Jhoana                S0036587                  11000           9526                   866.00 

78024233 11/08/2016  A00274971Pacheco, Iris M.               S0036588                  11000           9526                   354.00 



 

28 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024234 11/08/2016  A00267482Parkinson, Tory N.             S0036625                  11000           9526                   491.00 

78024235 11/08/2016  A00281813Parra, Hector                  S0036626                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024236 11/08/2016  A00279211Patrick, Samantha J.           S0036627                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024237 11/08/2016  A00038486Pearcy, Brenton                S0036628                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024238 11/08/2016  A00281516Pelayo, Edwin G.               S0036629                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024239 11/08/2016  A00260220Pena, Lauren R.                S0036630                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024240 11/08/2016  A00284892Perez, Alondra G.              S0036631                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024241 11/08/2016  A00281101Perez, Jazmin                  S0036632                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024242 11/08/2016  A00267008Perez, Mireya                  S0036633                  11000           9526                 1,266.00 

78024243 11/08/2016  A00280930Perez, Sonia                   S0036634                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024244 11/08/2016  A00283864Perez, Yesenia                 S0036635                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024245 11/08/2016  A00281440Plascencia, Humberto           S0036636                  11000           9526                   816.00 

78024246 11/08/2016  A00279218Ponce Mezta, Lacey F.          S0036637                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024247 11/08/2016  A00271178Poncetta, Van D.               S0036547                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024248 11/08/2016  A00279251Portillo, Denilson             S0036638                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024249 11/08/2016  A00272462Portillo, Jason S.             S0036639                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024250 11/08/2016  A00281846Powell, Justin D.              S0036640                  11000           9526                   433.00 

78024251 11/08/2016  A00276888Powell, Travis L.              S0036641                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024252 11/08/2016  A00283331Pratt, Keyon D.                S0036642                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024253 11/08/2016  A00277140Quair, Sabrina M.              S0036643                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024254 11/08/2016  A00279224Quevedo, Yarely A.             S0036644                  11000           9526                   641.00 

78024255 11/08/2016  A00267938Quinones, Luis E.              S0036688                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024256 11/08/2016  A00279025Quinonez, Celestina            S0036689                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024257 11/08/2016  A00272449Quinonez, Karen                S0036690                  11000           9526                   727.00 



 

29 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024258 11/08/2016  A00280497Ramirez, Diana                 S0036691                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024259 11/08/2016  A00279379Ramirez, Herman A.             S0036692                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024260 11/08/2016  A00267940Ramirez, Nancy G.              S0036693                  11000           9526                   516.00 

78024261 11/08/2016  A00280877Ramirez, Sergio E.             S0036694                  11000           9526                 1,366.00 

78024262 11/08/2016  A00272844Ramos, Jasmine B.              S0036695                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024263 11/08/2016  A00273886Ratcliff-Hogan, Keana R.       S0036548                  11000           9526                   100.00 

78024264 11/08/2016  A00282948Rawlins, Rebecca-Dawn          S0036696                  11000           9526                   216.00 

78024265 11/08/2016  A00276917Reed, Cortney L.               S0036697                  11000           9526                   716.00 

78024266 11/08/2016  A00281354Rendon, Katherine A.           S0036698                  11000           9526                 1,191.00 

78024267 11/08/2016  A00268421Renteria, Adrian               S0036699                  11000           9526                 1,166.00 

78024268 11/08/2016  A00259486Resendis, Cristian             S0036700                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024269 11/08/2016  A00247252Rhein-Hernandez, Stephanie M   S0036701                  11000           9526                   566.00 

78024270 11/08/2016  A00283994Rhoads, Kyle R.                S0036702                  11000           9526                   481.00 

78024271 11/08/2016  A00279243Richardson, Camryn B.          S0036549                  11000           9526                    88.24 

78024272 11/08/2016  A00027700Rivera, Karla                  S0036703                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024273 11/08/2016  A00247057Rivera, Shannon R.             S0036704                  11000           9526                 1,316.00 

78024274 11/08/2016  A00276853Robles, Fernando B.            S0036550                  11000           9526                 1,166.00 

78024275 11/08/2016  A00281012Rodriguez, Angelica E.         S0036743                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024276 11/08/2016  A00284043Rodriguez, Francisco           S0036551                  11000           9526                    44.25 

78024277 11/08/2016  A00267013Rodriguez, Gisela              S0036744                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024278 11/08/2016  A00267244Rodriguez, Irene               S0036552                  11000           9526                 1,219.81 

78024279 11/08/2016  A00281000Rodriguez, Jose                S0036745                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024280 11/08/2016  A00280939Rodriguez, Karen B.            S0036746                  11000           9526                   481.00 

78024281 11/08/2016  A00271296Rodriguez, Mayra               S0036747                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 



 

30 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024282 11/08/2016  A00283025Rodriguez, Samuel              S0036748                  11000           9526                   866.00 

78024283 11/08/2016  A00273874Rodriguez, Yuliana             S0036749                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024284 11/08/2016  A00267171Roman, Valeria D.              S0036750                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024285 11/08/2016  A00252551Romero, Chelsea L.             S0036751                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024286 11/08/2016  A00281085Romero Rodriguez, Elsie E.     S0036752                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024287 11/08/2016  A00260397Rose, Stacy E.                 S0036753                  11000           9526                   530.54 

78024288 11/08/2016  A00261154Rubio, Araceli                 S0036754                  11000           9526                   221.00 

78024289 11/08/2016  A00274576Ruelas, Stacey                 S0036755                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024290 11/08/2016  A00281817Ruiz, Josue                    S0036553                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024291 11/08/2016  A00283341Ruiz, Maria L.                 S0036756                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024292 11/08/2016  A00277121Ruiz, Patricia                 S0036757                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024293 11/08/2016  A00263825Saenz, Kirstie A.              S0036758                  11000           9526                   391.00 

78024294 11/08/2016  A00285311Saenz, Phoebe                  S0036759                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024295 11/08/2016  A00281624Salas, Elizabeth S.            S0036760                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024296 11/08/2016  A00262738Salazar, Angelica G.           S0036761                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024297 11/08/2016  A00202046Salinas, Cassie L.             S0036781                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024298 11/08/2016  A00267473Salomon, Guadalupe             S0036782                  11000           9526                   741.00 

78024299 11/08/2016  A00282752Sanchez, Arturo                S0036554                  11000           9526                   313.11 

78024300 11/08/2016  A00274429Sanchez, Esther                S0036783                  11000           9526                   591.00 

78024301 11/08/2016  A00281102Sanchez, Gabriela A.           S0036784                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024302 11/08/2016  A00260676Sanchez, Luis M.               S0036785                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024303 11/08/2016  A00109031Sanchez Munoz, Monica          S0036786                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024304 11/08/2016  A00248758Sanders, Angela M.             S0036555                  11000           9526                   565.00 

78024305 11/08/2016  A00273034Sanderson, Tara N.             S0036787                  11000           9526                   841.00 



 

31 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024306 11/08/2016  A00270026Sandoval, Michelle             S0036788                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024307 11/08/2016  A00262832Sandoval, Viridiana            S0036789                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024308 11/08/2016  A00268002Sandoval Rosales, Daniela      S0036790                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024309 11/08/2016  A00265915Sasi, Randiel O.               S0036791                  11000           9526                   612.00 

78024310 11/08/2016  A00275266Saucedo, Brittney Y.           S0036792                  11000           9526                   421.00 

78024311 11/08/2016  A00026595Schelper, Tamara D.            S0036793                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024312 11/08/2016  A00266080Scott, Colby D.                S0036794                  11000           9526                   316.00 

78024313 11/08/2016  A00238511Serna, Elizabeth A.            S0036556                  11000           9526                   471.00 

78024314 11/08/2016  A00280378Serrano, Jessica N.            S0036795                  11000           9526                   160.00 

78024315 11/08/2016  A00274972Shanley, Sean P.               S0036796                  11000           9526                   354.00 

78024316 11/08/2016  A00276192Shannon, Erin E.               S0036797                  11000           9526                   816.00 

78024317 11/08/2016  A00271291Sharette, Juel L.              S0036798                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024318 11/08/2016  A00281908Shepard, Leslie E.             S0036799                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024319 11/08/2016  A00263837Shoemaker, Justin W.           S0036823                  11000           9526                   641.00 

78024320 11/08/2016  A00224653Simpson, Karlee B.             S0036824                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024321 11/08/2016  A00262984Singh, Jasmeet                 S0036825                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024322 11/08/2016  A00270993Sivils, Kayla N.               S0036826                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024323 11/08/2016  A00280444Skeels, Sarah F.               S0036827                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024324 11/08/2016  A00272604Smith, Katelyn M.              S0036828                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024325 11/08/2016  A00276439Smith, Sarah A.                S0036829                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024326 11/08/2016  A00017347Smith, Shareka N.              S0036830                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024327 11/08/2016  A00270208Sorensen, Seth F.              S0036831                  11000           9526                   616.00 

78024328 11/08/2016  A00108798Soriano, Stacey A.             S0036557                  11000           9526                    67.93 

78024329 11/08/2016  A00212846Souza, Katey                   S0036832                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 



 

32 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024330 11/08/2016  A00280573Spires, Kimberly M.            S0036833                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024331 11/08/2016  A00272422Sumler, Angela M.              S0036834                  11000           9526                   658.00 

78024332 11/08/2016  A00280952Takkar, Paramveer S.           S0036835                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024333 11/08/2016  A00243000Talavera, Kandie M.            S0036836                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024334 11/08/2016  A00280588Tarango, Rose E.               S0036837                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024335 11/08/2016  A00272510Tena, Nashel L.                S0036838                  11000           9526                 1,441.00 

78024336 11/08/2016  A00276173Terrell, Haylie M.             S0036839                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024337 11/08/2016  A00280861Thompson, Emily A.             S0036840                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024338 11/08/2016  A00250395Tinoco, Patricia               S0036841                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024339 11/08/2016  A00003990Torres, Adan                   S0036857                  11000           9526                   310.00 

78024340 11/08/2016  A00243063Torres, Jeremy I.              S0036858                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024341 11/08/2016  A00245566Torres, Joanna M.              S0036859                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024342 11/08/2016  A00275272Torres, Maria I.               S0036860                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024343 11/08/2016  A00268000Toten, Candice J.              S0036861                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024344 11/08/2016  A00246781Tran, Katie H.                 S0036862                  11000           9526                 1,453.00 

78024345 11/08/2016  A00282166Trevino, Adriana V.            S0036863                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024346 11/08/2016  A00279506Trevino, Samantha A.           S0036864                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024347 11/08/2016  A00269534Trimble, Aaron C.              S0036865                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024348 11/08/2016  A00279239Uriarte, Javier A.             S0036866                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024349 11/08/2016  A00233238Urioste, Brett A.              S0036867                  11000           9526                 1,091.00 

78024350 11/08/2016  A00205963Valencia, Leovi M.             S0036868                  11000           9526                 1,441.00 

78024351 11/08/2016  A00273873Valenzuela, Kareli             S0036869                  11000           9526                   695.00 

78024352 11/08/2016  A00283092VanDorfy, Breana R.            S0036870                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024353 11/08/2016  A00263856Vargas, Francisco J.           S0036871                  11000           9526                   279.00 



 

33 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024354 11/08/2016  A00213357Vargas, Samanta                S0036872                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024355 11/08/2016  A00259173Vasquez, Marcello              S0036873                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024356 11/08/2016  A00267483Vega, Bailey D.                S0036874                  11000           9526                   941.00 

78024357 11/08/2016  A00280778Velasquez, Daniel V.           S0036875                  11000           9526                   433.00 

78024358 11/08/2016  A00283923Villalobos, Joshua             S0036558                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024359 11/08/2016  A00009706Wade, Lina L.                  S0036893                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024360 11/08/2016  A00257071Walton, Luz G.                 S0036894                  11000           9526                   166.00 

78024361 11/08/2016  A00244933Warren, Brent R.               S0036895                  11000           9526                   345.00 

78024362 11/08/2016  A00279207Watrous, Donovan T.            S0036896                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024363 11/08/2016  A00283742Watson, Star S.                S0036897                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024364 11/08/2016  A00285166Wayts, Madilyn R.              S0036898                  11000           9526                   687.00 

78024365 11/08/2016  A00270974Webb, Katelynn M.              S0036899                  11000           9526                 1,166.00 

78024366 11/08/2016  A00249858White, Nicholas A.             S0036900                  11000           9526                   363.00 

78024367 11/08/2016  A00097028White, Toni                    S0036521                  11000           9526                 2,908.00 

78024368 11/08/2016  A00254788Whiting, Melissa A.            S0036901                  11000           9526                   445.00 

78024369 11/08/2016  A00267294Williams, Kachiri D.           S0036902                  11000           9526                   727.00 

78024370 11/08/2016  A00042627Williams, Summer               S0036903                  11000           9526                   179.00 

78024371 11/08/2016  A00038893Wilson, Karissa                S0036904                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024372 11/08/2016  A00281021Wise, Jason D.                 S0036905                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024373 11/08/2016  A00277785Witt, Jakob V.                 S0036906                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024374 11/08/2016  A00250720Wofford, Jovan                 S0036907                  11000           9526                   666.00 

78024375 11/08/2016  A00270037Wright, Jonnie C.              S0036908                  11000           9526                   371.00 

78024376 11/08/2016  A00213267Yarbrough, Jordyn N.           S0036909                  11000           9526                 1,090.00 

78024377 11/08/2016  A00282195Yeley, Christine E.            S0036910                  11000           9526                   521.00 



 

34 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024378 11/08/2016  A00278974Zavala, Maria G.               S0036911                  11000           9526                 1,441.00 

78024379 11/08/2016  A00280757Zelaya, Britney A.             S0036912                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024380 11/08/2016  A00280609Zuniga, Miguel O.              S0036913                  11000           9526                 1,454.00 

78024381 11/16/2016  A00269611A-C Electric Company           I0046691        35329     12603   125     5621    68900          250.00 

78024382 11/16/2016  A00284634Abbott, Amar I.                I0046767        100616    12000   311     5710    64200          170.00 

78024383 11/16/2016  A00269222Acclaim Signs                  I0046719        164737    41000   000     4310    67900          307.96 

78024384 11/16/2016  A00200032Agundez, Adrian B.             I0046799        090816    11000   113     5710    67801          154.44 

78024385 11/16/2016  A00200034Albertson's                    I0046672        44681019  39000   314     4311    64991          795.72 

78024386 11/16/2016  A00200043American Express               I0046756        91006102  11000   110     5710    66003          693.00 

                                                                                       12000   340     5710    64951          350.00 

                                                                                       11000   110     5710    66003          495.00 

78024387 11/16/2016  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0046723        110116    12551   353     5505    64600           69.98 

                                                             I0046755        102616    12551   353     4310    64600          433.00 

78024388 11/16/2016  A00269441Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ru   I0046676        507637    12587   111     5505    66002        3,180.00 

78024389 11/16/2016  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0046698        OCT 16    11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 

                                                             I0046711        OCT.  16  39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 

78024390 11/16/2016  A00038569Avila, Henry                   I0046794        092416    12565   223     5710    60103           75.69 

78024391 11/16/2016  A00277685Bakersfield Golf Cart Compan   I0046730        21199     12434   219     5612    17010        4,703.64 

78024392 11/16/2016  A00286446Balason, Severo                I0046741        101716    11000   411     5985    67300          676.33 

78024393 11/16/2016  A00001751Balestino, Theodore J.         I0046793        092416    12565   223     5710    60103           67.82 

78024394 11/16/2016  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0046729        101116    11000   352     5710    69610          140.96 

78024395 11/16/2016  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0046731        NOV 16    12560   223     5610    09565        6,250.00 

78024396 11/16/2016  A00200094Black, Sheri D.                I0046722        103116    11000   355     4310    64900          110.44 

78024397 11/16/2016  A00200111Bogle, Darcy S.                I0046792        092716    12000   304     5710    63200           17.24 



 

35 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024398 11/16/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0046712        100416    12603   125     5840    68900          286.03 

78024399 11/16/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0046720        090316    12603   125     5840    68900          687.44 

78024400 11/16/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0046742        101316    31000   423     5840    69100          152.96 

78024401 11/16/2016  A00200124California Chest X-Ray Surve   I0046679        5091      11000   411     5990    67300        1,102.00 

78024402 11/16/2016  A00283238Calvary Temple Assembly of G   I0046689        101516    12603   125     5610    68900        1,500.00 

                                                             I0046690        10/15/16  12603   125     5610    68900          250.00 

78024403 11/16/2016  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0046697        49665367  11000   209     4311    04011           27.09 

78024404 11/16/2016  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0046674        7305-200  39000   314     4310    64991           12.88 

78024405 11/16/2016  A00279668CCI Central, Inc.              I0046678        25243     11000   411     5950    67300          438.66 

78024406 11/16/2016  A00200166Center for Edu. & Employment   I0046758        O7074648  11000   301     4120    64500          104.95 

78024407 11/16/2016  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0046757        71-354    11000   411     5990    67300          155.00 

                                                                                       11000   352     5980    69610          120.00 

                                                                                       11000   202     5980    60100           60.00 

                                                                                       12433   341     5980    64991          120.00 

                                                                                       39000   314     5980    64991           60.00 

                                                                                       33428   310     5980    69200          120.00 

                                                                                       11000   302     5980    63100           60.00 

78024408 11/16/2016  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0046760        0716WKCC  39000   314     5990    64991           29.00 

                                                                                       12433   341     5990    64991           58.00 

                                                                                       11000   306     5990    49306           29.00 

78024409 11/16/2016  A00258703College House                  I0046732        10201200  31000   423     4310    69100        3,166.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          310.48 

78024410 11/16/2016  A00200205Cook's Computer Maintenance    I0046724        12222     11000   113     5632    67801          240.00 

78024411 11/16/2016  A00010784Cordova, Anthony L.            I0046786        092916    12434   219     5710    17010          224.97 



 

36 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010          224.97 

78024412 11/16/2016  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0046713        582259    11000   432     4312    67703           26.47 

78024413 11/16/2016  A00201154Cuate, Bertha J.               I0046800        070516    12434   219     5710    17010           77.00 

                                                                                       12563   202     5710    00000           77.00 

78024414 11/16/2016  A00200236Demco                          I0046692        5986647   11000   203     4310    61200          441.77 

                                                             I0046694        5987186   11000   203     4310    61200          287.34 

78024415 11/16/2016  A00200238Department of Justice          I0046759        179111    39000   314     5990    64991           32.00 

                                                                                       12433   341     5990    64991           64.00 

                                                                                       11000   101     5990    66004           49.00 

                                                                                       33428   310     5990    69200           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   357     5990    69700           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   202     5990    60100           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   306     5990    49306           32.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5990    67300           79.00 

78024416 11/16/2016  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne V.           I0046721        103116    12551   353     4410    64600          104.03 

                                                             I0046754        102616    12551   353     4410    64600           68.41 

                                                             I0046763        10/31/16  12551   353     5710    64600          163.62 

                                                             I0046764        100716    12551   353     5710    64600          138.56 

78024417 11/16/2016  A00201247Duron, Candace A.              I0046737        091112    12000   304     5710    63200          140.96 

78024418 11/16/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0046739        112116    11000   431     5840    65700          783.18 

78024419 11/16/2016  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0046740        77001028  11000   431     5840    65700        1,009.38 

78024420 11/16/2016  A00200950Furman, Tori J.                I0046777        102016    12565   223     5710    09565          472.46 

                                                             I0046778        10/20/16  12561   223     5710    09565           43.20 

                                                             I0046779        101916    12565   223     5710    09565           27.00 



 

37 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

                                                             I0046781        101416    12565   223     5710    09565          170.64 

                                                             I0046797        090916    12560   223     5710    60103           21.60 

78024421 11/16/2016  A00269082Garcia, Zully                  I0046683        78020741  11000   000     9526    00000          722.00 

78024422 11/16/2016  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0046753        090816    12000   303     5710    64300          575.00 

                                                             I0046796        091316    12599   309     5710    64992          775.91 

78024423 11/16/2016  A00263473Haslam, Kaila M.               I0046789        093016    12434   219     5710    17010           60.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010           60.00 

78024424 11/16/2016  A00280910Independent Living Center of   I0046750        2457      12000   311     5641    64200          264.22 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          394.22 

                                                             I0046752        2455      12000   311     5641    64200          394.22 

                                                                                       12000   311     5641    64200          430.94 

78024425 11/16/2016  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0046726        015118    11000   431     5632    65100           87.50 

78024426 11/16/2016  A00210963J. America                     I0046733        411231    31000   423     4310    69100          450.00 

                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           27.47 

78024427 11/16/2016  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0046775        102216    11000   202     5710    60100          143.64 

                                                             I0046776        100416    11000   211     5710    49999        1,092.50 

                                                             I0046783        100716    11510   313     5710    63300          139.60 

78024428 11/16/2016  A00276687JP Marketing                   I0046747        12782     12375   301     5641    64500        1,399.25 

78024429 11/16/2016  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0046718        194349    11000   401     5430    67200          255.96 

78024430 11/16/2016  A00265946Kelley, Kayla L.               S0036128                  11000           9526                    98.00 

78024431 11/16/2016  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0046699        550081    11000   431     4310    65100           37.63 

78024432 11/16/2016  A00280567King Door Co. Inc              I0046717        80335     11000   431     5631    65100          345.00 

78024433 11/16/2016  A00201542Klein, Shelley A.              I0046782        101016    11000   110     5710    66003          233.28 

78024434 11/16/2016  A00200729Landauer, Inc.                 I0046673        10042664  11000   205     4311    12042          784.65 



 

38 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024435 11/16/2016  A00234781Lego Education                 I0046714        11901995  12434   219     4315    17010          562.87 

78024436 11/16/2016  A00259625Lopez, Norberto                I0046762        102216    11000   202     5710    60100           39.96 

78024437 11/16/2016  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0046677        2012352   11000   411     5710    67300           75.00 

78024438 11/16/2016  A00002482May, James P.                  I0046671        092316    11000   209     5740    19011          149.75 

78024439 11/16/2016  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0046734        2565395   31000   423     6412    69100          298.85 

78024440 11/16/2016  A00200559McMurray, Robert B.            I0046774        102316    11000   401     5710    67200          328.12 

78024441 11/16/2016  A00271247Mendenhall, Janis L.           I0046766        100616    12000   311     5710    64200        1,279.60 

                                                             I0046785        093016    12434   219     5710    17010          189.06 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010          189.06 

78024442 11/16/2016  A00278032Meteau, Robert                 I0046795        091916    11000   411     5710    67300           39.96 

78024443 11/16/2016  A00211081Miller, Kent L.                I0046670        102116    12563   202     5710    00000          414.31 

78024444 11/16/2016  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0046761        00034937  12603   125     6415    68900        2,607.40 

78024445 11/16/2016  A00200584Nacscorp                       I0046735        D239071   31000   423     4310    69100           90.00 

78024446 11/16/2016  A00285167Newark element14               I0046707        28177275  12435   221     4311    19010        1,191.32 

78024447 11/16/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0046684        86578357  11000   208     4310    15016           31.20 

                                                             I0046685        86578327  11000   208     4310    15016           48.30 

                                                             I0046693        85985878  11000   203     4310    61200           18.26 

                                                             I0046703        86867693  11000   202     4318    60200          118.24 

                                                             I0046704        87511954  11000   207     4311    49999           78.54 

                                                             I0046705        87497663  12000   340     4310    64951           79.54 

78024447 11/16/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0046706        87552693  11000   209     4310    04013           70.82 

                                                             I0046708        87659679  11000   209     4310    17012           17.19 

                                                             I0046709        87608181  11000   208     4310    10020           69.60 

                                                                                       11000   208     6412    10020           69.86 



 

39 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       11000   208     4311    10021           38.04 

                                                                                       11000   208     4311    10021           36.81 

                                                             I0046710        87526122  11000   301     4310    63100           57.49 

                                                             I0046745        85974420  11000   207     4311    49999           89.16 

                                                             I0046746        87421949  12000   311     4310    64200           64.32 

                                                             I0046748        86867693  11000   202     4318    60200          118.24 

                                                             I0046749        87497593  12000   340     4310    64951          185.06 

78024448 11/16/2016  A00200502Orange Belt Stages             I0046751        116609    11000   352     5750    69613        1,445.00 

78024449 11/16/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0046743        111716    11000   431     5830    65700       12,478.32 

78024450 11/16/2016  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0046744        11/17/16  11000   431     5830    65700       13,637.45 

78024451 11/16/2016  A00201630Payne, Tiffany A.              I0046788        093016    12434   219     5710    17010           60.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010           60.00 

78024452 11/16/2016  A00200517Peace Lutheran Church          I0046681        101816    11000   205     5611    12042        6,000.00 

78024453 11/16/2016  A00095940Raber, Tabitha L.              I0046728        102016    11000   202     5990    60100           10.00 

78024454 11/16/2016  A00200985Rangel-Escobedo, Juana R.      I0046769        10/10/16  12563   202     5710    00000          367.28 

                                                             I0046798        090916    11000   313     5710    63300            6.00 

78024455 11/16/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0046686        1393246   11000   202     4318    60100          174.41 

                                                             I0046695        1383567   12603   125     4318    68900           78.79 

                                                             I0046696        1383591   12603   125     4318    68900           78.79 

78024456 11/16/2016  A00203708Rodriguez, Suzie               I0046701        OCT 16    12460   206     5641    12042          516.00 

                                                                                       12460   206     5710    12042           92.34 

78024457 11/16/2016  A00261588Smith, Terri L.                I0046780        101816    11000   211     5710    49999          206.32 

78024458 11/16/2016  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0046716        11098     12434   219     4310    17010          182.75 

78024459 11/16/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0046687        101416    12560   223     4310    09565           12.00 



 

40 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024460 11/16/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0046700        10-20-16  11000   301     5810    64500           94.48 

78024461 11/16/2016  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0046727        110216    11000   353     7130    64600        1,337.00 

78024462 11/16/2016  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0046715        113564    12434   219     5710    17010          330.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010          330.00 

78024463 11/16/2016  A00200442Thompson, Tony M.              I0046768        101616    11000   302     5710    63100          302.54 

78024464 11/16/2016  A00213476Thomson Reuters Barclays       I0046675        101416    39000   314     4211    64991          122.00 

78024465 11/16/2016  A00065581Thornsberry, Donald R.         I0046790        093016    12434   219     5710    17010           60.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010           60.00 

78024466 11/16/2016  A00234371Thornsberry, Melissa L.        I0046784        100316    12434   219     5710    17010          297.50 

                                                             I0046791        093016    12434   219     5710    17010          100.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010          100.00 

78024467 11/16/2016  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0046725        360237    11000   431     4310    65300           35.97 

78024468 11/16/2016  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0046787        093016    12434   219     5710    17010          100.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010          100.00 

78024469 11/16/2016  A00201117Vernier                        I0046682        5226416   12434   219     4311    17010        2,079.62 

                                                                                       12434   219     4311    17010        1,637.14 

                                                                                       12434   219     4311    17010        1,232.60 

                                                                                       12434   219     4311    17010          524.63 

                                                                                       12434   219     5940    17010           30.19 

78024470 11/16/2016  A00200344Wade, Judy L.                  I0046765        101816    11000   411     5710    67300          151.74 

                                                                                       11000   411     5710    67300        1,160.91 

                                                                                       11000   411     5710    67300           60.00 

78024471 11/16/2016  A00201172Waugh, Victoria A.             I0046770        102816    39000   312     5710    64991          175.31 

  



 

41 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024471 11/16/2016  A00201172Waugh, Victoria A.             I0046771        101516    39000   312     5710    64991          117.99 

                                                             I0046772        101216    39000   312     5710    64991           37.36 

78024472 11/16/2016  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0046688        102116    12560   223     5810    09565          161.49 

78024473 11/16/2016  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0046680        10388780  12565   223     4311    09565          318.22 

78024474 11/16/2016  A00200359Westchester Plaza, LLC         I0046702        DEC 16    12461   206     5611    12042        2,530.00 

                                                                                       12461   206     5890    12042          864.00 

78024475 11/16/2016  A00202072Woods, Deanne M.               I0046773        100616    11000   306     5710    49306          110.16 

78024476 11/17/2016  A00282004Aparicio, Abraham D.           S0036934                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024477 11/17/2016  A00267040Arellano, Daniel               S0036961                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024478 11/17/2016  A00268311Cervantes, Maria F.            S0036935                  11000           9526                   626.00 

78024479 11/17/2016  A00281065Garcia Ambriz, Isabel          S0036959                  11000           9526                 1,105.00 

78024480 11/17/2016  A00279200Gonzalez, Jayden M.            S0036936                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024481 11/17/2016  A00276160Hernandez, Amber               S0036937                  11000           9526                   500.00 

78024482 11/17/2016  A00280817Hernandez, Emily               S0036938                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024483 11/17/2016  A00280656Lemus, Gonzalo N.              S0036939                  11000           9526                   552.00 

78024484 11/17/2016  A00280974Medina, Damian X.              S0036940                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024485 11/17/2016  A00283198Montoya, Irving A.             S0036941                  11000           9526                   626.00 

78024486 11/17/2016  A00285142Munoz, Caleb C.                S0036942                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024487 11/17/2016  A00274471Murphy, Jacob B.               S0036943                  11000           9526                   800.00 

78024488 11/17/2016  A00279263Noland, Trinity C.             S0036944                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024489 11/17/2016  A00284322Ortiz, Desiree                 S0036945                  11000           9526                   250.00 

78024490 11/17/2016  A00275253Otanez, Brenda L.              S0036946                  11000           9526                   500.00 

78024491 11/17/2016  A00281813Parra, Hector                  S0036947                  11000           9526                   418.00 

78024492 11/17/2016  A00279211Patrick, Samantha J.           S0036948                  11000           9526                   509.00 



 

42 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024493 11/17/2016  A00284892Perez, Alondra G.              S0036949                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024494 11/17/2016  A00282216Plascencia, Anahi              S0036950                  11000           9526                   626.00 

78024495 11/17/2016  A00271178Poncetta, Van D.               S0036951                  11000           9526                   418.00 

78024496 11/17/2016  A00281817Ruiz, Josue                    S0036960                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024497 11/17/2016  A00281624Salas, Elizabeth S.            S0036952                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024498 11/17/2016  A00275694Sims, Chasadee A.              S0036953                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024499 11/17/2016  A00269763Singh, Sukhdev                 S0036954                  11000           9526                   276.00 

78024500 11/17/2016  A00252650Torres, Adeleny                S0036955                  11000           9526                   232.00 

78024501 11/17/2016  A00268000Toten, Candice J.              S0036956                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024502 11/17/2016  A00281889Valdez, Rita                   S0036957                  11000           9526                 1,135.00 

78024503 11/17/2016  A00279259Wade, Andru M.                 S0036958                  11000           9526                   626.00 

78024504 11/21/2016  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0046844        NOV 16    11000   412     3350    59100       13,594.53 

78024505 11/21/2016  A00200043American Express               I0046736        11004102  39000   314     5950    64991            3.77 

                                                                                       39000   314     4310    64991          850.99 

                                                                                       11000   306     4310    49306        3,050.42 

78024506 11/21/2016  A00200043American Express               I0046738        11006102  12434   219     5710    17010        1,426.77 

                                                                                       12434   219     5710    17010        1,252.80 

78024507 11/21/2016  A00200043American Express               I0046837        21007092  11000   101     4410    66004           52.83 

                                                                                       11000   110     4318    66003           87.85 

                                                                                       12434   219     5710    17010        1,413.20 

                                                                                       11000   110     4310    66003          176.00 

78024508 11/21/2016  A00200043American Express               I0046847        21007102  11000   101     5710    66004          990.00 

                                                                                       11000   110     4310    66003           45.12 

                                                                                       11000   110     4410    66003           14.79 



 

43 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

                                                                                       12000   311     5710    64200        1,086.34 

                                                                                       11000   101     4410    66004            9.29 

                                                                                       12434   219     5710    17010        1,175.00 

78024509 11/21/2016  A00200051Antongiovanni, Barbara         I0046853        OCT 16    12461   206     5710    12042           44.82 

78024510 11/21/2016  A00282298Arvizu, Primavera A.           I0046804        110116    11000   202     5710    60100          262.44 

78024511 11/21/2016  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0046869        102516    12461   206     5840    12042          457.41 

78024512 11/21/2016  A00200074Baltazar, Diana                I0046851        OCT 16    12461   206     5710    12042          121.23 

78024513 11/21/2016  A00200081BARC, Inc.                     I0046845        INV00752  11000   411     5990    67300          170.00 

78024514 11/21/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0046861        113016    35827   357     5890    69700        1,038.13 

78024515 11/21/2016  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0046862        11/30/16  35819   357     5890    69700          770.00 

                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          923.79 

78024516 11/21/2016  A00274011Bronco Electric, Inc.          I0046840        PAY  REQ  41150   000     5510    71002       42,107.80 

                                                                             #1 

78024517 11/21/2016  A00285769California Averland Construc   I0046839        PAY  REQ  42350   000     6211    71002      131,704.30 

                                                                             2 

78024518 11/21/2016  A00260230Cameron, Anthony J.            I0046826        093016    12434   219     5710    17010           60.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010           60.00 

78024519 11/21/2016  A00200150Carrillo, Jessica              I0046850        OCT 16    12461   206     5710    12042          176.58 

78024520 11/21/2016  A00283035CCLC                           I0046872        8336      11000   203     5642    61200       25,152.00 

78024521 11/21/2016  A00200175Chevron Valley Credit Union,   I0046818        60651008  31000   423     4321    69100          383.20 

                                                                                       31000   423     5910    69100            3.29 

78024522 11/21/2016  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0046828        0816WKCC  11000   411     5990    67300        4,843.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5990    67300        2,581.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5970    67300          464.00 



 

44 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024523 11/21/2016  A00286449Collaborative Braintrust Con   I0046864        16-057    11000   358     5641    62100        6,836.18 

78024524 11/21/2016  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0046835        245658    11000   358     5643    62100           72.00 

78024525 11/21/2016  A00010784Cordova, Anthony L.            I0046805        110316    11000   202     5710    60103          100.12 

                                                             I0046808        110416    12565   223     5710    09565           38.88 

                                                             I0046825        102616    12565   223     5710    09565        1,162.36 

78024526 11/21/2016  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0046833        582311    11000   432     4312    67703           42.38 

78024527 11/21/2016  A00284648Daniels, Debra                 I0046822        100516    11000   110     5710    66003        1,032.04 

                                                             I0046823        100216    11000   110     5710    66003          197.64 

78024528 11/21/2016  A00200236Demco                          I0046873        5986624   11000   203     4310    61200          353.31 

                                                             I0046874        5986644   11000   203     4310    61200          215.24 

78024529 11/21/2016  A00200238Department of Justice          I0046819        190552    11000   411     5990    67300        3,616.00 

                                                                                       11000   411     5990    67300          608.00 

78024530 11/21/2016  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0046859        6785816   11000   208     4311    10021          194.36 

78024531 11/21/2016  A00262833Domtar Paper Company LLC       I0046838        1279977   11000   421     4318    67704        3,730.26 

78024532 11/21/2016  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne V.           I0046806        110516    12551   353     5710    64600          120.00 

78024533 11/21/2016  A00275458Goddard, Parker J.             I0046824        093016    12434   219     5710    17010           60.00 

                                                                                       12435   221     5710    19010           60.00 

78024534 11/21/2016  A00200626Gonzales, Vanessa              I0046852        OCT 16    12461   206     5710    12042           46.98 

78024535 11/21/2016  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0046857        1706428   11000   209     4311    04012          695.55 

78024536 11/21/2016  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0046849        35480316  11000   205     4311    12042          875.01 

                                                             I0046854        34435895  11000   205     4311    12042           51.15 

                                                             I0046855        34424073  11000   205     4311    12042        1,797.46 

                                                             I0046856        34666617  11000   205     4311    12042          580.43 

78024537 11/21/2016  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0046809        110216    11000   202     5710    60300        1,203.59 



 

45 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024538 11/21/2016  A00277752Jarrahian, Abbas               I0046860        110116    11000   209     4311    04013           23.85 

78024539 11/21/2016  A00201057Johnstone Supply               I0046832        S1589292  11000   431     5990    65100           11.35 

78024540 11/21/2016  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0046836        NOV 16    42350   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 

78024541 11/21/2016  A00201542Klein, Shelley A.              I0046815        092016    11000   110     5710    66003          116.64 

78024542 11/21/2016  A00200738Pena, Velda E.                 I0046813        103116    12563   202     5710    00000          278.88 

78024543 11/21/2016  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0046803        111116    11000   209     5740    04011          167.44 

                                                             I0046807        110116    11000   209     5740    04011           50.00 

78024544 11/21/2016  A00277823MailFinance Inc.               I0046830        N6120542  11000   411     5950    67300        1,066.76 

                                                             I0046846        P6204990  11000   411     5950    67300          141.80 

78024545 11/21/2016  A00234706MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc   I0046820        00034939  12603   125     6415    68900           36.99 

78024546 11/21/2016  A00227738National Benefit Services, L   I0046831        567118    11000   411     5510    67300          130.00 

78024547 11/21/2016  A00200498Office Depot                   I0046841        86318314  11000   114     4310    70999          111.07 

                                                             I0046842        87324415  11000   411     4310    67300          148.18 

                                                             I0046858        86318314  11000   114     4310    70999          386.99 

78024548 11/21/2016  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0046867        74767303  11000   205     5641    12042          416.25 

78024549 11/21/2016  A00200543Purdy, D.D.S., Daniel          I0046801        11121509  12460   206     5641    12042       18,125.00 

78024550 11/21/2016  A00281884Putnam, Gena M.                S0036268                  11000           9526                 1,435.00 

78024551 11/21/2016  A00203145Ramirez, Perla                 I0046812        110416    39000   314     5710    64991           22.14 

78024552 11/21/2016  A00231833Ray A. Morgan Company Inc.     I0046827        1382289   12603   125     4318    68900        8,548.41 

78024553 11/21/2016  A00200990Reich, Tristina R.             I0046811        110416    39000   314     5710    64991           15.02 

78024554 11/21/2016  A00018793Salcido, Paula                 I0046871        NOV 16    12460   206     5641    12042          500.00 

78024555 11/21/2016  A00200727Sandoval, Carla J.             I0046802        110516    12551   353     5710    64600          258.12 

78024556 11/21/2016  A00200839School Savers                  I0046875        64549     11563   209     4311    17010           92.15 

78024557 11/21/2016  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0046863        59432     11000   301     6411    64500          504.18 



 

46 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-16 through 30-November-16 FY 16-17 

78024558 11/21/2016  A00286476SmartCatalog                   I0046865        24023     12485   304     5641    63200        7,260.00 

78024559 11/21/2016  A00279523Social Solutions               I0046876        21879     12563   202     5643    00000          511.00 

78024560 11/21/2016  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0046868        10.20.16  11000   205     5641    12042           82.26 

78024561 11/21/2016  A00200425Taft College                   I0046821        INTEREST  43000   000     7120    00000        7,006.03 

78024562 11/21/2016  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0046866        5665      11000   355     4310    64900          196.57 

78024563 11/21/2016  A00065581Thornsberry, Donald R.         I0046814        102616    12565   223     5710    09565           60.00 

78024564 11/21/2016  A00278258TotalFunds by Hasler           I0046843        81201012  11000   411     5950    67300        5,000.00 

78024565 11/21/2016  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0046829        DEC 16    11000   412     3350    59100       19,178.81 

78024566 11/21/2016  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0046816        00009697  11000   401     5940    67705          445.01 

78024567 11/21/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0046834        97743318  11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 

78024567 11/21/2016  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0046834        97743318  11000   411     5840    67300           72.56 

78024568 11/21/2016  A00201172Waugh, Victoria A.             I0046810        110916    39000   312     5710    64991           53.02 

78024569 11/21/2016  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0046817        110216    33428   310     5810    69200          291.96 

78024570 11/21/2016  A00200360Westec                         I0046870        23073     11450   204     5641    09543       88,331.25 

78024571 11/21/2016  A00247325WESTOP                         I0046848        MHNCGBY7  12000   340     4311    64951          125.00 

                                                                                                                      ============== 

                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,287,297.78 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
ARAMIREZ       11/08/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0042038    11/07/2016 11/07/2016              $85.93     

                                                                  P0042039    11/07/2016 11/07/2016               $8.16     

                                                                  P0042041    11/07/2016 11/07/2016               $4.61     

                          A00242498  Corral, George               P0042033    11/07/2016 11/07/2016             $150.00     

                          A00286349  Borreli, E Myrta.            P0042037    11/07/2016 11/07/2016             $275.00     

               11/09/2016 A00234706  MNJ Technologies Direct, Inc P0041777    10/17/2016 10/17/2016           $2,644.39   

               11/15/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042106    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $118.62     

                                                                  P0042107    11/10/2016 11/10/2016              $14.02     

                                                                  P0042108    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $193.49     

                                                                  P0042109    11/10/2016 11/10/2016              $72.69     

                          A00284396  First United Methodist Churc P0042122    11/14/2016 11/14/2016             $250.00     

               11/17/2016 A00037161  Ramirez, Adeline             P0042091    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $523.90     

                          A00008647  Johnson, Kathleen L.         P0042092    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $888.87     

               11/21/2016 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0042208    11/18/2016 11/18/2016             $200.00     

                          A00277399  Sundgren, Lori               P0042147    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $366.72     

               11/23/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0042241    11/23/2016 11/23/2016          $12,359.43     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041398    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $124.74     

                                                                  P0041399    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $190.26     

               11/28/2016 A00050759  Holt, Lucille E.             P0042240    11/23/2016 11/23/2016           $6,000.00     

                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0041353    09/15/2016 09/15/2016          $21,913.87     

               11/29/2016 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0041352    09/15/2016 09/15/2016          $25,994.57     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $72,379.27 

 

DDURAN         11/10/2016 A00200360  Westec                       P0042055    11/08/2016 11/08/2016          $88,331.25   

               11/14/2016 A00200425  Taft College                 P0042017    11/04/2016 11/04/2016           $7,006.03   

               11/23/2016 A00200210  Costco Wholesale             P0042229    11/21/2016 11/21/2016             $165.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $95,502.28 

 

DEKDAHL        11/03/2016 A00200354  Wells, Susan J.              PO41607     11/02/2016 11/02/2016              $24.00     

                          A00243171  Lewis, Donna Gay.            P0041974    11/02/2016 11/02/2016              $17.76     

               11/07/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041932    10/31/2016 10/31/2016           $4,160.79   

               11/09/2016 A00200034  Albertson's                  P0041918    10/28/2016 10/28/2016             $795.72   

                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0041904    10/27/2016 10/27/2016              $12.88   

                          A00213476  Thomson Reuters Barclays     P0041864    10/25/2016 10/25/2016             $122.00   

               11/14/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0042119    11/14/2016 11/14/2016             $149.64     

               11/16/2016 A00200990  Reich, Tristina R.           P0042079    11/09/2016 11/09/2016              $15.02   

                          A00201272  Owens, Patricia A.           P0042120    11/14/2016 11/14/2016              $19.35     

                          A00243171  Lewis, Donna Gay.            P0042027    11/07/2016 11/07/2016              $16.00     

               11/17/2016 A00201272  Owens, Patricia A.           P0042028    11/07/2016 11/07/2016               $7.42     

                          A00203145  Ramirez, Perla               P0042060    11/08/2016 11/08/2016              $22.14   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               11/21/2016 A00201272  Owens, Patricia A.           P0042197    11/18/2016 11/18/2016               $8.00     

                          A00206044  Owens, Warren Roscoe.        P0042196    11/18/2016 11/18/2016               $8.00     

                          A00244660  J & J Supply, Inc.           P0042185    11/17/2016 11/17/2016              $31.93     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,410.65 

 

DHICKS         11/03/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041963    11/02/2016 11/02/2016             $118.23   

               11/07/2016 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0041874    10/26/2016 10/26/2016              $72.00   

                          A00200205  Cook's Computer Maintenance  P0041943    11/01/2016 11/01/2016             $240.00   

                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0041928    10/31/2016 10/31/2016           $1,785.00     

                          A00266215  Monoprice Inc.               P0041998    11/03/2016 11/03/2016              $75.60     

               11/09/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042026    11/04/2016 11/04/2016           $1,627.90     

                                                                  P0042063    11/08/2016 11/08/2016             $451.49     

               11/10/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041751    10/13/2016 10/13/2016             $990.36     

                                                                  P0042044    11/07/2016 11/07/2016           $1,852.70     

                          A00253023  Ellucian Company L.P.        P0042058    11/08/2016 11/08/2016           $1,920.00     

               11/14/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041946    11/01/2016 11/01/2016           $5,477.29     

               11/15/2016 A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0042117    11/14/2016 11/14/2016             $201.24     

               11/17/2016 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0042123    11/14/2016 11/14/2016             $723.80     

                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0042139    11/15/2016 11/15/2016           $1,615.00     

                          A00234707  CMS Communications, Inc.     P0042138    11/15/2016 11/15/2016           $1,376.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042127    11/14/2016 11/14/2016           $1,347.37     

               11/29/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042210    11/18/2016 11/18/2016             $164.58   

                          A00220080  CXtec                        P0042239    11/23/2016 11/23/2016           $1,414.36     

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0042045    11/07/2016 11/07/2016          $11,219.93   

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0042273    11/29/2016 11/29/2016             $228.11     

               11/30/2016 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0042277    11/30/2016 11/30/2016              $49.77     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042278    11/30/2016 11/30/2016           $1,085.15     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $34,035.88 

 

FLARA          11/03/2016 A00285167  Newark element14             P0041997    11/03/2016 11/03/2016             $128.03     

               11/08/2016 A00270931  MakerBot Industries, LLC     P0041531    09/28/2016 09/28/2016           $4,324.36     

               11/16/2016 A00281036  Emotiv Lifesciences Inc.     P0042142    11/15/2016 11/15/2016          $14,602.80     

               11/18/2016 A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0042206    11/18/2016 11/18/2016           $3,632.49     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042199    11/18/2016 11/18/2016             $188.78     

                                                                  P0042200    11/18/2016 11/18/2016              $64.22     

                          A00231833  Ray A.  Morgan Company Inc.  P0042195    11/18/2016 11/18/2016              $99.87     

                          A00250001  Blake, Paul Anderson.        P0042187    11/17/2016 11/17/2016              $67.95     

                                                                  P0042189    11/17/2016 11/17/2016              $16.20     

                          A00285167  Newark element14             P0042151    11/15/2016 11/15/2016           $1,146.17     

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,270.87 

 

GDUNHAM        11/01/2016 A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0041900    10/27/2016 10/27/2016          $12,027.52     

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0041899    10/27/2016 10/27/2016          $17,668.67   

                          A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0041895    10/27/2016 10/27/2016              $43.96   

               11/10/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0042084    11/10/2016 11/10/2016              $15.03     

                          A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0042085    11/10/2016 11/10/2016           $1,821.97     

                          A00280401  Flowers Baking Co of Henders P0042082    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $177.30     

                          A00200284  U.S.  Foods                  P0042090    11/10/2016 11/10/2016           $8,217.77   

                          A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0042088    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $115.45     

                          A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0042087    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $278.07     

               11/18/2016 A00200343  Vistar Corporation           P0042207    11/18/2016 11/18/2016             $637.89     

               11/23/2016 A00200034  Albertson's                  P0042218    11/21/2016 11/21/2016             $105.64     

                          A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0042215    11/21/2016 11/21/2016          $16,071.39     

                                                                  P0042216    11/21/2016 11/21/2016             $151.44     

                          A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0042238    11/23/2016 11/23/2016              $39.66     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $57,371.76 

 

JCHAIDEZ       11/14/2016 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0042080    11/09/2016 11/09/2016              $74.30                                                                                                         



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $74.30 

 

JEDMAISTON     11/01/2016 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0041841    10/21/2016 10/21/2016           $9,518.15   

               11/03/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041916    10/28/2016 10/28/2016              $78.54   

               11/09/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041643    10/06/2016 10/06/2016              $89.16   

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0041915    10/28/2016 10/28/2016           $1,445.00   

               11/18/2016 A00220582  National Toxicology, Inc.    P0042194    11/18/2016 11/18/2016             $570.00     

               11/21/2016 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0042070    11/09/2016 11/09/2016           $1,010.00     

                                                                  P0042193    11/18/2016 11/18/2016           $3,730.00     

               11/29/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042258    11/29/2016 11/29/2016              $61.37     

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0042257    11/29/2016 11/29/2016           $1,285.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,787.22 

 

JGARRETT       11/07/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041857    10/24/2016 10/24/2016              $64.32   

                          A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0041898    10/27/2016 10/27/2016             $825.16   

                                                                  P0041926    10/28/2016 10/28/2016             $658.44   

               11/28/2016 A00280910  Independent Living Center of P0042227    11/21/2016 11/21/2016           $2,503.76     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,051.68  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
JMADDING       11/02/2016 A00200559  McMurray, Robert B.          P0041947    11/01/2016 11/01/2016             $328.12   

                          A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0041950    11/01/2016 11/01/2016             $255.96   

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0041948    11/01/2016 11/01/2016           $1,009.38   

                                                                  P0041949    11/01/2016 11/01/2016             $783.18   

                          A00269222  Acclaim Signs                P0041952    11/01/2016 11/01/2016             $307.96   

               11/04/2016 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0042000    11/03/2016 11/03/2016          $12,478.32   

                                                                  P0042001    11/03/2016 11/03/2016          $13,637.45   

               11/07/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042018    11/04/2016 11/04/2016             $111.07   

                                                                  P0042019    11/04/2016 11/04/2016             $386.99   

               11/14/2016 A00262833  Domtar Paper Company LLC     P0041999    11/03/2016 11/03/2016           $3,730.26   

                          A00274011  Bronco Electric, Inc.        P0042002    11/03/2016 11/03/2016          $42,107.80   

                          A00285769  California Averland Construc P0042003    11/03/2016 11/03/2016         $131,704.30   

               11/22/2016 A00200112  BSK & Associates, Inc.       P0042235    11/22/2016 11/22/2016             $440.00     

                                                                  P0042236    11/22/2016 11/22/2016             $356.00     

               11/23/2016 A00200430  Taft Plaza, LLC              P0042211    11/21/2016 11/21/2016           $1,907.00     

                          A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0042234    11/22/2016 11/22/2016             $486.46     

                          A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0042237    11/23/2016 11/23/2016              $29.97     

               11/28/2016 A00227183  North Kern Water Storage Dis P0042245    11/28/2016 11/28/2016             $806.25     

                          A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0042244    11/28/2016 11/28/2016             $475.87     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0042251    11/28/2016 11/28/2016           $1,791.23     

                                                                  P0042252    11/28/2016 11/28/2016           $3,261.65     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               11/29/2016 A00265044  Kiss, Tawny                  P0042270    11/29/2016 11/29/2016             $840.00     

                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0042226    11/21/2016 11/21/2016           $2,408.89     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0042253    11/28/2016 11/28/2016          $37,530.23     

               11/30/2016 A00287124  Ewing Consulting Inc.        P0042279    11/30/2016 11/30/2016           $9,600.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $266,774.34 

 

JPATTERSON     11/03/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041889    10/26/2016 10/26/2016           $1,538.00   

                          A00200243  Dick Blick                   P0041796    10/18/2016 10/18/2016             $194.36   

                          A00200839  School Savers                P0041623    10/06/2016 10/06/2016              $92.14   

                          A00211081  Miller, Kent L.              P0041875    10/26/2016 10/26/2016             $414.32   

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0041964    11/02/2016 11/02/2016           $1,000.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041945    11/01/2016 11/01/2016             $214.32   

                                                                  P0041965    11/02/2016 11/02/2016              $17.19   

                                                                  P0041989    11/03/2016 11/03/2016              $33.45     

                          A00277752  Jarrahian, Abbas             P0041994    11/03/2016 11/03/2016              $23.85   

                          A00279523  Social Solutions             P0041962    11/02/2016 11/02/2016             $511.00   

               11/05/2016 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0041761    10/14/2016 10/14/2016             $487.07     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042010    11/04/2016 11/04/2016              $41.92     

                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0042014    11/04/2016 11/04/2016             $184.50     

               11/08/2016 A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0041846    10/21/2016 10/21/2016           $1,555.58     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               11/09/2016 A00276395  The Mathworks, Inc.          P0041744    10/13/2016 10/13/2016           $1,075.00     

                          A00200043  American Express             P0042024    11/04/2016 11/04/2016           $3,320.54   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042050    11/08/2016 11/08/2016              $19.92     

                                                                  P0042051    11/08/2016 11/08/2016             $171.70     

                                                                  P0042069    11/09/2016 11/09/2016              $59.07     

                          A00200738  Pena, Velda E.               P0042056    11/08/2016 11/08/2016             $278.88   

                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0042053    11/08/2016 11/08/2016              $50.00   

                          A00200656  Jacobi, Victoria J.          P0042072    11/09/2016 11/09/2016           $1,203.59   

                          A00272252  GL Consulting Services, LLC  P0042054    11/08/2016 11/08/2016           $2,362.50     

                          A00284688  Phytorion, Inc.              P0042052    11/08/2016 11/08/2016           $2,392.50     

               11/10/2016 A00284648  Daniels, Debra               P0042089    11/10/2016 11/10/2016           $1,032.04   

                                                                  P0042094    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $197.64   

                          A00224086  inContact, Inc.              P0042086    11/10/2016 11/10/2016           $1,688.76     

               11/14/2016 A00200704  Karwoski, John               P0042032    11/07/2016 11/07/2016          $10,920.00   

                          A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0042062    11/08/2016 11/08/2016           $1,191.75     

                          A00262833  Domtar Paper Company LLC     P0042115    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $129.00     

               11/15/2016 A00200293  United Parcel Service        P0042129    11/14/2016 11/14/2016             $445.01   

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0042124    11/14/2016 11/14/2016             $120.45     

                                                                  P0042125    11/14/2016 11/14/2016              $34.72     

               11/16/2016 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0042144    11/15/2016 11/15/2016              $58.75     

                                                                  P0042145    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $167.44   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 10 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00286568  Grant Management USA         P0042121    11/14/2016 11/14/2016             $140.00     

               11/17/2016 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0042172    11/16/2016 11/16/2016              $79.99     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042157    11/15/2016 11/15/2016              $16.12     

                                                                  P0042159    11/15/2016 11/15/2016              $45.89     

                          A00201542  Klein, Shelley A.            P0042168    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $116.64   

                          A00273104  Jaguar Wrought Iron Inc.     P0042150    11/15/2016 11/15/2016           $9,000.00     

                          A00285769  California Averland Construc P0042149    11/15/2016 11/15/2016         $244,065.55     

                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0042169    11/16/2016 11/16/2016              $79.50     

               11/18/2016 A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0042113    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $794.49     

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0042202    11/18/2016 11/18/2016              $29.03     

                          A00212896  Foundation for California Co P0042204    11/18/2016 11/18/2016             $250.00     

                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0042171    11/16/2016 11/16/2016           $8,655.81     

               11/21/2016 A00203410  George, Ali Elizabeth.       P0042228    11/21/2016 11/21/2016             $418.00     

                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0042209    11/18/2016 11/18/2016          $10,000.00     

                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0042126    11/14/2016 11/14/2016             $269.14     

                          A00230471  The Storage Bin              P0042225    11/21/2016 11/21/2016             $337.50     

                          A00251443  Doubletree by Hilton Hotel S P0042205    11/18/2016 11/18/2016             $253.00     

               11/23/2016 A00200845  Dyer, Geoffrey               P0042217    11/21/2016 11/21/2016           $1,365.37     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042230    11/22/2016 11/22/2016             $116.04     

               11/28/2016 A00286902  Renaissance Clubsport Aliso  P0042203    11/18/2016 11/18/2016             $187.00     

               11/29/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0042233    11/22/2016 11/22/2016             $297.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 11 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042243    11/23/2016 11/23/2016              $54.80     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $309,797.83 

 

JROTHGEB       11/03/2016 A00010784  Cordova, Anthony L.          P0041954    11/01/2016 11/01/2016           $1,202.38   

                          A00065581  Thornsberry, Donald R.       P0041951    11/01/2016 11/01/2016              $60.00   

                          A00200116  Burt Electric & Communicatio P0041362    09/15/2016 09/15/2016           $3,563.00     

               11/07/2016 A00010784  Cordova, Anthony L.          P0042015    11/04/2016 11/04/2016              $38.88   

                                                                  P0042020    11/04/2016 11/04/2016             $100.12   

                          A00239695  Uribe, Marcos Miguel.        P0041981    11/02/2016 11/02/2016              $42.58     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0042021    11/04/2016 11/04/2016             $384.44     

                                                                  P0042022    11/04/2016 11/04/2016              $56.81     

               11/08/2016 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0042036    11/07/2016 11/07/2016              $75.00     

               11/09/2016 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0042034    11/07/2016 11/07/2016             $408.30     

                          A00200806  Kern Gardening Service       P0042035    11/07/2016 11/07/2016             $250.00     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0041960    11/02/2016 11/02/2016              $97.70     

               11/16/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0042154    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $296.17     

                                                                  P0042155    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $165.28     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0042141    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $407.81     

                          A00277845  Double D Cleaning Service    P0042140    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $240.00     

                          A00256927  Richards, Kristi N.          P0042167    11/16/2016 11/16/2016              $31.42     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 12 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               11/17/2016 A00200950  Furman, Tori J.              P0042166    11/16/2016 11/16/2016           $1,473.80     

               11/21/2016 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0042219    11/21/2016 11/21/2016              $34.55     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0042198    11/18/2016 11/18/2016             $120.49     

               11/22/2016 A00010784  Cordova, Anthony L.          P0042223    11/21/2016 11/21/2016             $650.71     

                                                                  P0042231    11/22/2016 11/22/2016             $192.24     

                          A00200950  Furman, Tori J.              P0042220    11/21/2016 11/21/2016              $33.48     

                                                                  P0042221    11/21/2016 11/21/2016             $454.84     

                                                                  P0042222    11/21/2016 11/21/2016              $43.20     

                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0042162    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $569.49     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,992.69 

 

KEHELMS        11/02/2016 A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0041968    11/02/2016 11/02/2016             $152.96   

                          A00200584  Nacscorp                     P0041973    11/02/2016 11/02/2016              $90.00   

                          A00210963  J.  America                  P0041970    11/02/2016 11/02/2016             $477.47   

                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0041972    11/02/2016 11/02/2016             $298.85   

                          A00258703  College House                P0041969    11/02/2016 11/02/2016           $3,476.48   

               11/09/2016 A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0042076    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $411.49   

               11/10/2016 A00272525  Prosci, Inc.                 P0041971    11/02/2016 11/02/2016             $616.39     

                          A00200016  4Imprint                     P0042100    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $281.00     

                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0042099    11/10/2016 11/10/2016              $26.55     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 13 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200425  Taft College                 P0042095    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $630.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042093    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $116.01     

                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0042096    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $230.00     

                          A00213701  MCM Group                    P0042103    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $750.62     

                          A00251583  Style Pasifika International P0042097    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $740.11     

                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0042101    11/10/2016 11/10/2016              $82.27     

               11/15/2016 A00200586  NAEYC Resource Sales Dept.   P0042133    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $976.91     

                          A00200668  Houghton Mifflin Company     P0042130    11/15/2016 11/15/2016              $62.00     

                          A00253920  Mancomm, Inc.                P0042132    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $850.24     

                          A00258702  Martinson, Larry             P0042131    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $941.14     

               11/16/2016 A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0042161    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $391.73     

                          A00200425  Taft College                 P0042163    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $585.00     

                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0042137    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $532.54     

                                                                  P0042164    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $980.69     

                          A00210209  ULINE                        P0042136    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $298.30     

                          A00279103  Yabla, Inc.                  P0042134    11/15/2016 11/15/2016           $7,249.20     

               11/23/2016 A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0042212    11/21/2016 11/21/2016           $4,313.17     

                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0042213    11/21/2016 11/21/2016              $55.51     

                          A00286901  WinCraft, Incorporated       P0042135    11/15/2016 11/15/2016           $1,483.20     

               11/29/2016 A00200693  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.      P0042264    11/29/2016 11/29/2016             $650.00     

                          A00200693  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.      P0042265    11/29/2016 11/29/2016           $8,956.08     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 14 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0042214    11/21/2016 11/21/2016          $38,323.03     

                          A00200107  Bright House Networks        P0042256    11/29/2016 11/29/2016             $152.96     

                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0042266    11/29/2016 11/29/2016             $496.37     

                          A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0042259    11/29/2016 11/29/2016           $1,003.39     

                          A00257305  See's Candy Shops, Inc.      P0042269    11/29/2016 11/29/2016           $1,183.90     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $77,865.56 

 

KHASLAM        11/07/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0042004    11/04/2016 11/04/2016             $526.55     

               11/08/2016 A00286323  Folger Technologies LLC      P0041892    10/27/2016 10/27/2016             $384.28     

               11/15/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042098    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $508.52     

               11/28/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042232    11/22/2016 11/22/2016              $32.23     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,451.58 

 

KHELMS         11/09/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0042068    11/09/2016 11/09/2016           $1,061.24     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042029    11/07/2016 11/07/2016             $208.25     

                          A00256341  Terminix                     P0042031    11/07/2016 11/07/2016           $6,000.00     

               11/17/2016 A00200702  K-mart                       P0042030    11/07/2016 11/07/2016              $86.83     

               11/29/2016 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0042262    11/29/2016 11/29/2016               $7.50     

                          A00200528  Plak Smacker                 P0042260    11/29/2016 11/29/2016             $287.70     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 15 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0042261    11/29/2016 11/29/2016              $78.45     

                          A00286529  West Side Family Health Care P0042064    11/09/2016 11/09/2016           $6,415.33     

                          A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0042065    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $130.00     

                          A00256341  Terminix                     P0042066    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $402.00     

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0042067    11/09/2016 11/09/2016           $1,364.82     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $16,042.12 

 

LLECUYER       11/09/2016 A00200729  Landauer, Inc.               P0041827    10/20/2016 10/20/2016             $784.65   

               11/16/2016 A00200384  X-Ray Solutions Service Inc. P0042102    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $130.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $914.65 

 

MBLANCO        11/07/2016 A00200094  Black, Sheri D.              P0041953    11/01/2016 11/01/2016             $110.44   

                          A00200376  Amerio, Barbara J.           P0041884    10/26/2016 10/26/2016             $433.00   

                                                                  P0041956    11/01/2016 11/01/2016              $69.98   

                          A00200442  Thompson, Tony M.            P0041888    10/26/2016 10/26/2016             $302.54   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041940    10/31/2016 10/31/2016              $57.49   

                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0041887    10/26/2016 10/26/2016             $575.00   

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0041995    11/03/2016 11/03/2016             $196.57   

                          A00201247  Duron, Candace A.            P0041885    10/26/2016 10/26/2016             $181.68   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 16 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00202072  Woods, Deanne M.             P0041936    10/31/2016 10/31/2016             $110.16   

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Valdez.    P0041886    10/26/2016 10/26/2016              $68.41   

                                                                  P0041937    10/31/2016 10/31/2016             $104.03   

                                                                  P0041938    10/31/2016 10/31/2016             $163.62   

               11/09/2016 A00277634  Comevo LLC                   P0041992    11/03/2016 11/03/2016           $6,060.00   

                          A00286449  Collaborative Braintrust Con P0041990    11/03/2016 11/03/2016           $6,836.18   

                          A00276687  JP Marketing                 P0041755    10/14/2016 10/14/2016           $1,399.25   

                          A00200166  Center for Edu.  & EmploymentP0042073    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $112.82   

                          A00282298  Arvizu, Primavera Azul.      P0042061    11/08/2016 11/08/2016             $264.44   

                          A00286476  SmartCatalog                 P0041991    11/03/2016 11/03/2016           $7,260.00   

               11/14/2016 A00200727  Sandoval, Carla Joe.         P0042104    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $258.12   

                          A00201143  Brown, Elizabeth J.          P0042009    11/04/2016 11/04/2016             $321.20     

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Valdez.    P0042105    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $120.00   

               11/16/2016 A00202280  Chaidez, Joell C.            P0042177    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $210.00     

                          A00200111  Bogle, Darcy S.              P0042152    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $750.00     

                          A00286596  Quartermaster                P0042153    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $232.26     

               11/18/2016 A00200442  Thompson, Tony M.            P0042188    11/17/2016 11/17/2016             $120.00     

                          A00202280  Chaidez, Joell C.            P0042178    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $268.36   

                          A00202515  ACCCA                        P0042175    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $445.00     

                          A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Valdez.    P0042176    11/16/2016 11/16/2016              $91.16     

                          A00286870  Hyatt Regency Orange County  P0042174    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $395.56     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 17 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
               11/21/2016 A00202654  Pacific West Sound, Inc.     P0042186    11/17/2016 11/17/2016           $3,100.00     

                          A00277634  Comevo LLC                   P0042191    11/17/2016 11/17/2016           $3,030.00     

               11/22/2016 A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0042192    11/17/2016 11/17/2016             $786.80     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $34,434.07 

 

MMATTHEWS      11/05/2016 A00200248  Dntlworks                    P0041818    10/20/2016 10/20/2016              $77.15     

               11/07/2016 A00200543  Purdy, D.D.S., Daniel        P0041957    11/02/2016 11/02/2016          $18,125.00   

               11/09/2016 A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0042043    11/07/2016 11/07/2016           $1,778.43   

               11/16/2016 A00200575  Montoya, Janice              P0042128    11/14/2016 11/14/2016              $79.66     

                          A00200730  Launspach, DDS., Inc., Danie P0042075    11/09/2016 11/09/2016           $3,933.52     

               11/18/2016 A00200175  Chevron Valley Credit Union, P0042190    11/17/2016 11/17/2016             $268.13     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,261.89 

 

MTOFTE         11/01/2016 A00200043  American Express             P0041917    10/28/2016 10/28/2016          $12,892.93   

                          A00213480  ARTSTOR                      P0041847    10/21/2016 10/21/2016           $1,265.00   

               11/03/2016 A00200236  Demco                        P0041959    11/02/2016 11/02/2016             $215.24   

                                                                  P0041961    11/02/2016 11/02/2016             $353.31   

               11/04/2016 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0042023    11/04/2016 11/04/2016           $1,227.26     

               11/07/2016 A00271462  OCLC, Inc.                   P0042016    11/04/2016 11/04/2016           $3,887.52     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 18 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00283035  CCLC                         P0041958    11/02/2016 11/02/2016          $25,152.00   

               11/09/2016 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0041975    11/02/2016 11/04/2016           $1,227.26     

               11/15/2016 A00200236  Demco                        P0042077    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $360.23     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $46,580.75 

 

MWHITE         11/01/2016 A00200680  J & L Locksmithing           P0041944    11/01/2016 11/01/2016              $87.50   

               11/02/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0041955    11/01/2016 11/01/2016              $35.97   

               11/03/2016 A00201057  Johnstone Supply             P0041979    11/02/2016 11/02/2016              $11.35   

                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0041980    11/02/2016 11/02/2016              $42.38   

               11/07/2016 A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0042012    11/04/2016 11/04/2016           $1,160.00     

                          A00282649  Hillcrest Sheet Metal        P0041966    11/02/2016 11/02/2016             $490.00   

               11/09/2016 A00200629  Grainger                     P0042071    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $655.71     

               11/14/2016 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0042074    11/09/2016 11/09/2016           $1,146.62   

               11/16/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0042118    11/14/2016 11/14/2016           $1,116.99     

               11/17/2016 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0042183    11/17/2016 11/17/2016              $13.21     

                          A00200502  Orange Belt Stages           P0042184    11/17/2016 11/17/2016           $2,320.00     

               11/21/2016 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0042011    11/04/2016 11/04/2016             $383.83     

               11/28/2016 A00109091  Greyhound Lines Inc.         P0042247    11/28/2016 11/28/2016           $1,890.00     

                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0042255    11/28/2016 11/28/2016             $283.54     

               11/29/2016 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0042242    11/23/2016 11/23/2016             $453.83      



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 19 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,090.93 

 

NLANDRETH      11/07/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041935    10/31/2016 10/31/2016             $264.60   

               11/14/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0042083    11/10/2016 11/10/2016              $53.79     

                          A00247325  WESTOP                       P0042025    11/04/2016 11/04/2016             $125.00   

               11/22/2016 A00071678  Landreth, Nancy M.           P0042143    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $155.60     

                                                                  P0042146    11/15/2016 11/15/2016              $77.58     

                          A00286573  Cal State L.A.  University AuP0042165    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $341.78     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,018.35 

 

RWELBORN       11/09/2016 A00200419  T.C.  Clearing Account       P0041976    11/02/2016 11/02/2016           $1,337.00   

               11/14/2016 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0042078    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $102.55     

               11/22/2016 A00283101  Dumont Printing, Inc.        P0042224    11/21/2016 11/21/2016             $123.33     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,562.88 

 

TPAYNE         11/02/2016 A00286339  Store It Mobile, INC.        P0041901    10/27/2016 10/27/2016          $17,358.80     

               11/03/2016 A00280596  General Production Services  P0041988    11/02/2016 11/02/2016          $23,358.74     

               11/07/2016 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0041983    11/02/2016 11/02/2016             $158.72     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 20 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00275458  Goddard, Parker Jefferson.   P0041773    10/14/2016 10/14/2016             $120.00   

               11/08/2016 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0041903    10/27/2016 10/27/2016             $660.00   

               11/09/2016 A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0041984    11/02/2016 11/02/2016           $1,330.00     

                          A00213182  Lopez, Martin G.             P0041775    10/14/2016 11/08/2016             $120.00     

               11/10/2016 A00260786  Accelerated Environmental Se P0041985    11/02/2016 11/02/2016           $1,355.75     

               11/15/2016 A00286540  Sphero, Inc.                 P0042116    11/10/2016 11/10/2016             $924.45     

               11/16/2016 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0042148    11/15/2016 11/15/2016             $343.53     

               11/18/2016 A00014620  Arnold, Ken F.               P0042048    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $120.00     

                          A00069467  Blanco, Paul R.              P0042049    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $120.00     

                          A00200702  K-mart                       P0042059    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $161.23     

                          A00246621  Garcia-Tweedy, Stephanie Mar P0042110    11/10/2016 11/10/2016              $62.53     

                          A00252851  Pitts, Reginald William.     P0042112    11/10/2016 11/10/2016              $55.88     

                          A00286296  Nathan Usrey                 P0042047    11/09/2016 11/09/2016             $418.12     

               11/29/2016 A00260786  Accelerated Environmental Se P0041986    11/29/2016 11/29/2016          $13,200.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $59,867.75 

 

TROWDEN        11/03/2016 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0041368    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $695.00   

                          A00095940  Raber, Tabitha L.            P0041982    11/02/2016 11/02/2016              $10.00   

               11/07/2016 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0041387    09/19/2016 09/19/2016             $116.00   

                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0041371    09/16/2016 09/16/2016             $352.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 21 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2016 through 30-November-2016 
 

FY 16-17 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00200344  Wade, Judy L.                P0041977    11/02/2016 11/02/2016           $1,312.65   

                          A00278032  Meteau, Robert               P0041927    10/28/2016 10/28/2016              $39.96   

                                                                  P0041978    11/02/2016 11/02/2016           $1,015.23     

                          A00286446  Balason, Severo              P0041993    11/03/2016 11/03/2016             $676.33   

                          A00200124  California Chest X-Ray Surve P0042008    11/04/2016 11/04/2016           $1,102.00   

                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0042006    11/04/2016 11/04/2016              $75.00   

                          A00279668  CCI Central, Inc.            P0042007    11/04/2016 11/04/2016             $438.66   

                          A00284916  Elkerdany, Amira Miriam.     P0042040    11/07/2016 11/07/2016              $10.00     

               11/08/2016 A00269441  Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, Ru P0042005    11/04/2016 11/04/2016           $3,180.00   

               11/17/2016 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0042170    11/16/2016 11/16/2016           $7,888.00   

                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0042173    11/16/2016 11/16/2016           $4,224.00   

                          A00286574  The Gallery Collection       P0042179    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $142.43     

               11/21/2016 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0042181    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $140.00     

               11/23/2016 A00200160  CDT, Inc.                    P0042182    11/16/2016 11/16/2016             $167.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $21,584.26 

 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

REQUESTS FOR CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE & EXPENSES 

 
December 14, 2016 

                     Page 1 of 4 
 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     

Luben, Aldrin California Career Pathways Trust Technical 
Assistance Project: Data Tools &  

Resources Workshop 

Visalia 10/18/16 $87.05 ♦ 

     

Mora, Karina Transport & Accompany TIL Students on  
Various Trips to Enhance Their Training 

Various Cities               
in California 

11/01/16 – 06/30/17 $1,000.00 ■ 

     

Mora, Karina TIL Social Outing to Local Mall Bakersfield 11/04/16 $18.14 ■ 

     

Lewis, Donna TIL Weekend Activities & Support Various Cities               
in California 

11/11/16 – 06/30/17 $1,200.00 ■ 

     

Owens, Warren TIL Weekend Activities & Support Various Cities               
in California 

11/11/16 – 06/30/17 $1,200.00 ■ 

     

Owens, Patricia TIL Weekend Activities & Support Various Cities               
in California 

11/11/16 – 06/30/17 $1,200.00 ■ 

     

Williams, Mark Canada College Professional Resource  
Team Meeting 

Redwood City 11/13/16 – 11/14/16 -0- 

     

Altenhofel, Jennifer Together We Can - Presentation & Speaker Taft 11/16/16 -0- 

     

Blake, Paul California State University, Bakersfield 
Graphic Information System Day  

ENGR 1500 Field Trip 

Bakersfield 11/16/16 $10.00 

     

Furman, Tori Central Mother Lode Regional  
Consortium Stakeholder Meeting 

Modesto 11/16/16 – 11/17/16 $482.93 * 

     
     



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

     Page 2 of 4 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 

     
Cordova, Tony Central Mother Lode Regional  

Consortium Stakeholder Meeting 
Modesto 11/16/16 – 11/18/16 $681.15 * 

     

Carrithers, Jon California Resources Coop ENER 1520 Field Trip Elk Hills 11/17/16 -0- 

     

Escobedo-Rangel, Juana Transfer Region Meeting & Training Fresno 11/18/16, 12/01/16, 
12/05/16, 12/06/16, 

12/09/16 

$172.84 * 

     

Thornsberry, Melissa 
Tweedy, Allisa 

University of La Verne Oversight & Follow-up  
of STEM Pathways Operations 

La Verne 11/28/16 $80.00 ♦ 

     

Lara, Fernando Denver Regional Council of Governments 
Grant Management Class 

Denver, CO 11/28/16 – 11/30/16 $1,759.00 * 

     

Curiel-Garcia, Genoveve California Department of Education  
Certifying Eligibility & Need Training 

Santa Barbara 11/30/16 $80.00 • 

     
Curiel-Garcia, Genoveve California Department of Education Early Childhood 

Environmental Rating Scale Overview Training 
Santa Barbara 12/01/16 $80.00 • 

     
Bandy, Kanoe California Community College Athletic Association 

Men’s State Soccer Playoffs 
Ventura 12/01/16 – 12/02/16 $370.00 * 

     

Cutrona, Angelo 
Cutrona, Myisha 

California Community College Athletic Association 
Men’s State Soccer Playoffs 

Ventura 12/01/16 – 12/04/16 $140.00 * 

     

Cordova, Tony Variety of Monthly Advisory Committee  
Meetings, Networking & Research 

Various Counties 12/01/16 – 06/30/17 $1,600.00 ♦ 

     

Luben, Aldrin Research & Networking Business Meetings Various Counties 12/01/16 – 06/30/17 $1,000.00 ♦ 

     

Ferguson, Bruce California Community College Athletic Association 
Men’s State Soccer Playoffs 

Ventura 12/02/16 -0- 

     

     



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

    Page 3 of 4 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 

     
Bandy, Kanoe California Community College Athletic Association 

Women’s State Volleyball Championships 
Woodland Hills 12/02/16 – 12/04/16 $420.00 * 

     

Borrecco, Lisa 
Maui, Tim 

California Community College Athletic Association 
Women’s State Volleyball Championships 

Woodland Hills 12/02/16 – 12/04/16 $270.00 * 

     

May, James Los Angeles County Natural History Museum  
GEOL 1501 Field Trip 

Los Angeles 12/02/16 $55.00 * 

     

Jacobi, Victoria Institutional Effectiveness Partnership  
Training Workshop 

Sacramento 12/06/16 – 12/07/16 $793.20 ♦ 

     

Williams, Mark Institutional Effectiveness Partnership  
Training Workshop 

Sacramento 12/06/16 – 12/08/16 $577.00 ♦ 

     

Bérubé, Eric Institutional Effectiveness Partnership  
Training Workshop 

Sacramento 12/06/16 – 12/09/16 $949.66 ♦ 

     

Brown, Jill Priority 1 – TRIO Managing Data  
& Evaluating Performance 

Houston, TX 12/07/16 – 12/10/16 $518.00 • 

     

Dyer, Geoffrey Black Gold Cafe Creative Writing Reading  
ENGL 1700, 1725, 1750, 1750 Field Trip 

Taft 12/09/16 -0- 

     

Gonzalez, Lourdes Region 6 CalWORKS Coordinator’s Meeting San Luis Obispo 12/12/16 $184.22 • 

     

Meteau, Robert Strategies in Recruiting Minority Faculty/Staff Gardena 12/13/16 $403.24 • 

     
McMurray, Brock Statewide Association of Community Colleges 

Annual Conference 
Rancho Mirage 01/25/17 – 01/27/17 $120.00 * 

     

Escobedo-Rangel, Juana California Community College  
Veteran’s Counselor Training 

Mission Viejo 02/09/17 – 02/10/17 $481.40 • 

     

Arvizu, Primavera 2017 Association of California Community  
College Administrators Conference 

Garden Grove 02/22/17 – 02/24/17 $920.00 * 



         *General Funds   •Restricted Funds       ♦Grant Funds     ■TIL                          ⌂ Auxiliary Funds                             Revised 
 

 

    Page 4 of 4 

EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE/TRIP LOCATION DATES EST. COST 
     

Escobedo-Rangel, Juana 2017 Veteran’s Summit Sacramento 03/18/17 – 03/10/17 $824.00 • 

     

Brown, Jill Priority 6 – TIO Training for New Directors New Orleans, LA 05/30/17 – 06/03/17 $839.00 • 
 





         Appendix I 

1 
 

West Kern Community College District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

 
December 14, 2016 

 
Agenda Item 12. 

 
A. Academic Employment 

1. Extra Duty Assignment 
Item Name Assignment Class/Step Stipend 

Amount 
Effective Date 

a. Eastman, Stacy Dental Director of the Kern County Children’s 
Dental Network 

-- $5,026.67/mo. 7/1/16 – 6/30/17 

 
 



      Appendix II 
 

1 
 

 
West Kern Community College District 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
December 14, 2016 

 

Agenda Item 12.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 
B.  Classified Employment 

 
 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

 
%Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

1. Administrative Services       
a. Trickey, Heidi Food Service Worker Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 11/2/16 – 6/30/17 

2. Instruction       
a. Byrd, Karen Special Dental Projects 

Coordinator Assistant 
Temporary 20A $19.27/hr. A/N 12/1/16 – 12/31/16 

b. Byrd, Karen Special Dental Projects 
Coordinator Assistant  

100% 20A $3,340.00/mo. 12 mo. 1/1/17 – 6/30/17 

c. Fillmore, Madison Children’s Center Substitute Temporary 1A $12.05/hr. A/N 11/1/16 – 6/30/17 
d. Lemus, Everardo Learning Center Activities 

Technician 
Temporary 27A $22.90/hr. A/N 12/15/16 – 6/30/17 

 
C.  Resignations/Retirements 

 
 
Item 

 
Name 

 
Position 

%  
Assignment 

Range/ 
Step 

 
Salary 

 
Term 

 
Effective Date 

a. Black, Sheri 
(Retirement) 

Outreach Coordinator -- -- -- -- 2/10/17 

b. Chavira, Carlos 
(Resignation) 

Academic Advisor -- -- -- -- 11/10/16 

 



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

8600 State Revenues 11,331,927 11,331,927 5,262,907 0 6,069,020

8800 Local Revenues 12,171,537 12,171,537 339,453 0 11,832,084

23,503,464 0 5,602,360 0 17,901,104Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED

BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017

FOR THE MONTH ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2016



Account Level Account Level 

Description

Adopted 

Budget

Adjusted 

Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 8,160,418 8,160,418 3,044,309 0 5,116,109

2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 4,478,822 4,478,822 1,530,511 0 2,948,311

3000 Employee Benefits 5,346,838 5,346,838 2,215,351 282,528 2,848,959

4000 Supplies and Materials 488,655 488,655 186,933 102,720 199,002

5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,037,677 4,037,677 1,597,707 209,133 2,230,837

6000 Capital Outlay 116,646 116,646 62,765 6,076 47,805

7000 Other Outgo 402,054 402,054 76,313 0 325,741

7200 Transfers 472,354 472,354 250,000 0 222,354

23,503,464 23,503,464 8,963,889 600,457 13,939,118Summary

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 

Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1

Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2016-17

For the Month Ending November 30, 2016



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount

78023819 11/01/2016 Kern County Supt. of Schools 2016-2017 KCSOS/KCCDHN CLAIMS 40,472.47

78023844 11/01/2016 Synapse Technologies, Inc. Laserfiche Upgrade 15,825.00

78023846 11/01/2016 T.C. Clearing Account Reimb to TC Clearing Acct - (12/2015 to 6/2016) 33,932.22

78023916 11/07/2016 American Express Amex Amazon sage pub book purchases 12,892.93

78023956 11/07/2016 Sysco Food Service of Ventura paper 610120130, 610190136, 610260111 17,668.66

78023963 11/07/2016 U.S. Foods paper 4310445, 4045588 11,527.51

78023964 11/07/2016 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2016-17 United Health Retiree Premiums 19,178.81

78023964 11/07/2016 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2016-17 United Health Retiree Premiums 19,589.51

78024449 11/16/2016 P. G. & E. PGE District 9/12 to 9/26 12,478.32

78024450 11/16/2016 P. G. & E. PGE District 9/26 to 10/12 13,637.45

78024504 11/21/2016 AARP Health Care Options 2016-17 Retiree Health Supp Insurance 13,594.53

78024516 11/21/2016 Bronco Electric, Inc. Broco Electric pay app 1 site light retrofit 42,107.80

78024517 11/21/2016 California Averland Construction, Inc. California Averland pay app 2 student center proje 131,704.30

78024520 11/21/2016 CCLC CommunityCollegeLibraryConsortiumDatabaseRenewal 25,152.00

78024540 11/21/2016 John  Karwoski Karwoski Inpections Nov. 2016 10,920.00

78024549 11/21/2016 Daniel  Purdy, D.D.S. TREAT SRVCS 11/12/15-9/28/16 18,125.00

78024565 11/21/2016 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2016-17 United Health Retiree Premiums 19,178.81

78024570 11/21/2016 Westec WKCCD Contract 25 FTES - Inv#23073 88,331.25

546,316.57

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000

For the Month of October 2016



 ASB 2016/17
 Balance Sheet

 As of November 30, 2016

November 30, 2016

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASB Chevron 105,772.88

ASB Chevron - Savings 143.23

Total Checking/Savings 105,916.11

Total Current Assets 105,916.11

TOTAL ASSETS 105,916.11

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

ASB Athletics 37,388.05

ASB Cards 19,550.20

ASB General -3,107.64

ASB Soft Drinks 4,234.07

Baseball Club 2,742.00

Best Buddies 2,774.35

Cougar Echo 773.50

CRU 622.85

D.H. GENERAL

D.H.CLASS OF 2015 0.13

D.H.CLASS OF 2016 0.08

D.H. CLASS OF 2017 3,252.97

D.H. GENERAL - Other 1,214.36

Total D.H. GENERAL 4,467.54

DISNEYLAND 1,786.00

ECE 1,254.00

Field Trips 280.00

Literary Club-Equity 1,109.98

NSLS Club - Equity 2,553.62

On Our Own 1,475.69

Performing Arts - Equity 2,035.04

Phi Theta Kappa 978.58

Roleplaying Game Club 346.67

Reentry Voc Club 2.99

Soccer Club - Mens 3,947.89

Soccer Club - Womens 6,225.97

Social Science/ Research Equity 1,582.88

Softball Fund 398.23

Spectrum - Equity 1,134.83

STEM - Equity 1,200.00

 Page 1 of 2



 ASB 2016/17
 Balance Sheet

 As of November 30, 2016

November 30, 2016

TC Debate Society 8.04

TIL Class Trip - Equity 775.59

TIL Orientation 349.00

TIL Program -5,978.57

TIL Reunion 34.94

Uniform Replacement 14,914.22

Women's Athletic Club 3.57

Women's Basketball Club 52.03

Total Restricted Funds 105,916.11

Total Equity 105,916.11

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 105,916.11

 Page 2 of 2


























































	1. December 14, 2016 Agenda
	8. November 9, 2016 Minutes
	9.B. Regular Board Meetings 2017-18
	9.D. Second Reading Board Policies
	9.E. Agreement Faculty Comp for Coaches Driving
	9.F. First Reading BP 7600
	9.G. Subcontractor Houseley Demolition
	10.A. Distance Learning Courses
	10.B. New Courses
	2016_12_09_09_39_48

	10.C. Course Revisions
	2016_12_09_09_43_04

	10.D. Distance Learning Additions
	10.E. 2017-18 Dorm and Meal Plan Fees
	10.F. College Futures Grant
	10.G. American Express Agreement
	10.H. Scope Studioes Agreement
	10.I. Francis Flynn Agreement
	10.J. eLumen Renewal
	10.K. IBM Toshiba Register Agreement
	10.L. Shannon Jones Agreement
	10.M. Pacific West Sound Agreement
	10.N. Written Productions Agreement
	10.O. Eureka Agency Renewal
	10.P. MTS Maintenance Renewal
	10.Q. Convergint Technologies Agreement
	10.R. Lenovo POS Renewal
	10.S. Facility Agreement The Fort
	10.T.1. Vender Check Register November 2016
	10.T.2. Purchase Order November 2016
	10.U.1. Absence Report 12-14-16
	10.U.2. Spring 2017 Proposed Field Trips
	12.A. Academic Employment
	12.B. Classified Employment
	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - November
	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - November
	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - November
	13.A.4. ASB Report - November
	13.A.5. County Deposits - November

